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Dr Neale Fong

PRESIDENT'S
REPORT

Well, what a season 2020 turned out to be. At the beginning of the year no one envisaged that
we would be thrown into utter turmoil because of a global pandemic. To say that we were
lucky to get a season away is an understatement. The confusion and uncertainty surrounding
the pandemic meant that maximum flexibility was required from all sporting codes around
the world. The WAFL was no exception.

| want to take this opportunity to thank all our members, sponsors and fans who stuck with the
club even though it was a very shortened season. We should also remember that the coaches
and playing group had been preparing since November 2019 for this season, so the fact that
they were so willing and ready to participate even in an abbreviated season was a fantastic
effort.

Because of the financial conditions surrounding the season many people made personal
financial sacrifices including our own staff and our players. On behalf of the board, | want to
thank all our playing group and especially the leadership group led by outstanding champion
Captain Aaron Black and vice captains Blake Wilhelm and Tyler Keitel for their support in
encouraging a positive move forward for the season.

Our men’s team coaches led by Geoff Valentine, Blake Arnold and Ryan Lasscock supported by
football management in Steve Trewhella, Casey Haw and so many others who stand behind
the players are again an outstanding testament to commitment and loyalty to our great club.
Our relationship with the District through Andrew Ridley is also recognised.

Our senior team performed so well and a Preliminary Final bow-out was probably not the
result or the reward for such a great season. We thank our players who give us so much
enjoyment week by week.

This year we also saw our women'’s teams come to life. Although no silverware for the women,
much of the year was focused on preparing then applying for a full licence in the WAFL
Women’s competition in 2021. We fell short of being granted a full licence but have been
granted a provisional licence and so look forward to a team representing our great club in
2022. | want to thank all the women'’s executive and support staff who have put so much time
into making sure that we will be very competitive in this space. We have a talented and hard-
working executive in Tracy Gallagher (also a board director), Rebecca Boladeras and Jennifer
Bennett and many others. Thank you!

So many people have contributed to the club in this difficult year. No more than Jim Caffieri
who continued in his honourary part-time chief executive role supported from June 2020 by
our new CEO Joe McCarthy. Joe is now full time at the club and will bring vigour and new ideas
to the role.

www.westperthfc.com.au
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Our legendary office staff led by Tracy Venner and assisted by Paola Zito (with kind thanks to
Richard Homsany for assisting in providing the resource) provide a great back bone to our club.
Andrew Anderton stepped into lead our finances and along with Finance Committee chair Adam
Myers a very successful financial result has occurred. Our aim is to pay-off the loan to the WAFC as
soon as is practical and currently we are making good progress.

Our negotiations with VenuesWest have been very positive and after much goodwill and mutual
understanding we are close to finalising for season 2021 a much more favourable arrangement for
all parties. On behalf of the club, | thank VenuesWest CEO David Etherton and his staff for their
positivity on this critical issue to our club’s future success.

To all the committees, and especially the Life Members Association led by Bill Spittles and his team
and the Past Players and Officials Association led by Stan Broom and others, your work also
contributes highly to a fully functioning and successful club.

This year our Heritage Committee led by Russell Allen and Steve Trewhella have done much to
improve the upstairs function area with addition of club memorabilia. This creates a wonderful
atmosphere and continues to ensure a strong culture and history for the Red and the Blue. Thanks
to many who donated money and materials for this improvement.

We had five new directors join the board this year and all of them have stepped up to the plate
with huge commitment and great enthusiasm. | take this opportunity to especially thank former
president Brett Raponi who did not stand for election this year due to work commitments and
thank him for his service. We wish him well in his political career. | also want to thank Phil
O’'Donnell who retired just at the end of the season because of work commitments. Both he and his
wife Claire have been tireless workers both in the junior areas and in our club. we thank them for
their strong contributions. Our connection to the club’s junior clubs is also critical and we were
glad to have Peter Ross co-opted to the board to ensure this relationship grows and that young
talent is developed, and more kids play our great game.

As we are the oldest club in the WAFL we embark on Season 2021 which is our 130th anniversary of
the name of our club (having commenced in 1885 as the Victorians). We want to unveil and build a
new era for our club to maintain and grow our dominant position in the northern suburbs and
beyond.

Led by our board and our new CEO and with a brilliant coaching and playing group

we will continue to invest in our juniors, our local girls and boys and young men and Y
women to play our great game. Australian Rules football exists is the greatest game to

play and watch, but it also provides the platform and opportunity for greater social
cohesion, as we build stronger individuals, families and thus communities.

Thank you for your support in Season 2020 and let’s go Falcons in 2021.

Dr Neale Fong
President

www.westperthfc.com.au
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CEO'S
REPORT

The season started with a bang, with the club hosting the Marsh Cup game and then a week
later the season launch lunch followed by the player auction. Then the very next day Covid
lockdowns where enforced. The club, as well as everyone else were unaware of what the
future held. The club made some hard decision to minimise all expenses.

I would like to thank Andy Anderton for volunteering his time, to help me in doing the

accounts for our Club. Thank you to Adam Myers who is our club director of Finance for his
continue support in managing our Finances. In the mist of the uncertainty around the crisis. Our
Members and Sponsors where fantastic, Not one member asked for a refund. | would like to
especially like to thank Richard Homsany, Paul Cox, Andy Anderton, Joe and Marco Defiliippis, and
Sero for their amazing contribution to the club during this difficult period.

The club has been working with Venues West to increase the Club’s ability to generate income
form home games. With the aim of being responsible for the liquor, licences and food outlets on
match days. For the first time in the club’s tenure at Provident Financial Oval, we were able to
achieve this for our last home game against Subiaco and the finals weekend, in which the club
hosted the women’s grand final and the first semi. This was a huge success for the club financially.

Our club owes a great deal of gratitude to Venues West's CEO David Etherton, Doug Hamilton and
the board of Venues West, for their ongoing support of our club. Last year the terrace bar was
completed and has added a truly unique feel. Venue West made this possible.

I would like to thank Claire O’'Donnell for her wonderful support for our club. Her work ethic,
generosity and planning is one of the major reason home games run so well. To Lou, Andy, Lance,
Lucy, Jacob, Stan and the bbqg bandits thank you. Tracy Venner has made my time

as interim CEO so enjoyable, her work ethic and committed to this club is outstanding. Thank you
for going above and beyond and always having a smile on her face, although | am concerned
about her developing potty mouth.

Our Club Bar is starting to feel like our Home. There is still a lot of work to be done in sourcing
memorable photos and displaying our rich history. The foundation is there we just need everyone
on board to assist, special thanks to Steve Trewhella and the heritage committee for their work.

To the players, coaches and support staff who put in so much effort into making this a great club.
It was fantastic to have the player’s driven functions last year. | look forward to seeing our women
team entering the league next year, special thanks to Tracy Gallagher and the full women’s
committee for their work.

| believe the club is in a good position, but one-year does not make a Club. It has the foundation to

build upon. We need you, the Members, Sponsor and Past Players to get actively involved as we
celebrate 130 years of our Club.

www.westperthfc.com.au
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It gives me great confidence in knowing Our Club is in great hands with the leadership of Neale
Fong and our nhew CEO Joe McCarthy. Joe has already shown his work ethic and commitment
to our Club. He joined the club in part time position in June yet worked full time hours- this
shows us all that Joe stands for and as of the 4th of January is now officially full time.

I will leave you with a parting quote “ ask not what your Club can do for you but what you

can do for your club”

Jim Caffieri.
Interim CEO

Firstly Jimmy you bleed West Perth, your passion and commitment to this club amazing and
you have made my transition so easy. The club is moving forward in a great direction. As
mentioned, we are in a strong financial position however we must continue to make
calculated decisions to insure 2021 and years to come will see our football club move from
strength to strength.

The 2021 season plans include continuing to maximize the revenue from our venue in our new
arrangement with Venues West. We will be engaging strongly with our local juniors’ clubs with
a strong focus on being the family club where everyone is welcomed. Junior members of our
local clubs will be part of a new WAFC/WPFC initiative and will become part of the WPFC family.

Our relationships with our 2 local councils the City of Joondalup and City of Wanneroo are
moving from strength to strength and we are working on several key projects involving both

councils, we thank them for all their support.

We are fortunate enough to have some fantastic sponsors on board for the 2021 season, the

support given is imperative for our football club and allows us to remain in a strong financial
position as well as striving for on field success.

Thank you to all the businesses and individuals who support our

football club. | am excited about 2021. | am excited about our new WAFLW
league team who have been granted a license for the next season. | am
excited that it is our 130th year as West Perth and we will be \
celebrating this in many forms throughout the season. As supporters

of our club everyone should be excited. We have a great culture,

great people, and a staunch membership base. All this along with

our strong financial position will see success for WPFC in 2021.

GO FALCONS!

Joe McCarthy
CEO

www.westperthfc.com.au
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MEMBERSHIP

The West Perth Football club appreciates the committed
support of our loyal, passionate and faithful members.
Membership was strong again in season 2020 and we are

fortunate to be surrounded by such fantastic supporters.

MEMBER

MILLENNIUM PLATINUM
FALCONS FALCONS

Season 2020 Season 2020

Andrew Anderton Daniel Avery
Brett Cousins
Russell Ellen

Diana Homsany

Jacqueline Alexandre
Christine Bezic

John Cionci
Alexander Homsany Dennis Eastcott
David Elsegood
Brad Elsegood
Fred Fiedler

John Kalajzic

Laura Homsany
Simon Homsany

Richard Homsany

Gregory Maszniew

Peta Myers
Ernie Myers
Paul Ukich
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FALCONS CORPORATE
— CLASSIC

l \) The West Perth Football club wishes to acknowledge
‘\ all our 2020 Corporate Classic entrants and thank

them for their continued support.
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Steve Trewhella

MEN'S
FOOTBALL

2020 will go down in history as one of the most challenging due to the COVID -19 pandemic that spread
throughout the world, resulting in wide-spread loss of life, placing significant stress on health systems and global
economic markets. Australia’s Federal and State Governments were forced to close down borders and enforce
strict social distancing and lock-down measures to try and combat the spread of the virus.

For the WAFL competition it meant the closure of football. At the time it was heartbreaking for the players,
coaches and staff as they had just completed another grueling pre-season campaign and were ready to
commence their 2020 quest when the cancellation was announced in March. Across the State, many Western
Australian’s spent at least 6 weeks in home isolation, which proved a successful strategy in the fight against the
virus. This period, coupled with several other government measures allowed most Western Australian’s to resume
work and slowly get back to normality as we entered into June and July. During the shutdown our coaches and
players found ways to stay connected through technology and in line with the government restrictions were able
to maintain their fitness by training in small groups.

The situation continued to improve for Western Australia and football and the WAFL community found a way to
get back and running with Round 1 commencing on 18 July 2020. It would be a shortened season of just eight
games. The West Coast Eagles withdrew from the WAFL after just entering the competition in 2019 leaving the
other nine teams to battle it out for the Premiership. The margin for error would be small as each team would play
each other just once with the top four playing finals.

The players this season also need to be praised for their collective efforts in getting the competition underway.
Our senior players agreed to play for 50% of their match payments as funding cuts impacted the competition due
to the COVID-19.

News in Victoria and New South Wales wasn’t so good with the virus spreading through the community resulting
in State League Football not being played in those two States in 2020. This situation presented an opportunity for
the Club to welcome home Luke Meadows who was signed to play with Williamstown Football Club (VFL),
Matthew Lloyd from the Geelong Football Club (VFL) and Tristan Hobley from Sydney University Football Club
(NEAFL). It was satisfying that all three of these young men played league football during the course of the season.
Other players that were added to the list included Sasha Kernutt (Mines Rovers FC) and Jordan Moore (Cervantes
FC) whilst Zak Patterson, Ryan Hudson, Koopah Todd, Tom Menaglio, Henry Ryan, Tyron Hindmarsh, Craig Farmer
and Ewan Brazier graduated to the senior list from our 2019 Colts program.

Geoff Valentine was able to add former player and three-time Breckler Medallist Dion Fleay to the Coaching team
(Assistant Coach - Backs). Dion spent the past seven years in Kalgoorlie with his professional career and
successfully coached the Mines Rovers FC during his time in Kalgoorlie. Dion was a great addition bringing a
wealth of experience and knowledge that resulted in our defence becoming one of the best in the competition.

www.westperthfc.com.au
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Dion along with Jason Salecic (Assistant Coach - Forwards), Matt Guadagnin (Assistant Coach - Midfield), Ron
Skender (Specialist Ruck Coach), Corey Green (S&C Coach), Blake Arnold (Head of Development), Brent LeCras
(Development Coach) and Todd Stewart (Development Coach) all did outstanding jobs given the challenges the
season bought along and under Geoff's leadership they are absolutely committed to getting the best out of the
player group and will continue to strive to winning the next premiership for our Club.

Season 2020, although short produced many highlights and some outstanding football resulting in the league
team finishing third on the ladder with six wins and two losses at the end of the regular season and making a
Preliminary Final. We were bitterly disappointed to not win this game losing to eventual Premiers, South
Fremantle by 21 points but no doubt this will drive the Club to bigger and better achievements next season and
beyond.

This aside all of our members can once again be proud of the efforts of their team. Throughout the season the
performance was consistent, and the West Perth spirit displayed by the team was strong. We won the Polly
Farmer Shield against our old arch-rivals East Perth for the fourth year in a row, we beat the reigning premiers
Subiaco for the first time since 2016 ending their finals aspirations, had a comprehensive victory against Peel
Thunder in Round 3, and maintained our unbeaten record against the Demons that stretches back to 2011, with
two victories this season including a terrific 1st Semi Final win in front of a big crowd.

Seven players earned their league debut’s in Season 2020. Congratulations to Tom Boyes, Zak Patterson,
Matthew Lloyd, Lachie Johns, Tristan Hobley, Heath Chapman & Sasha Kernutt who all did themselves and the
Club proud. | would like to make special mention to Zak Patterson who won this year’s Rising Star Award after
playing five senior games in his debut season and showing plenty of upside in what hopefully is a long and bright
future with the Falcons.

To all the award winners this season | congratulate you on your efforts, but it is worth singling out Shane Nelson
who won his 4th Breckler Medal as the Club’s Fairest & Best player. In doing so Nelson moved into equal 3 rd on
the all-time list of Fairest & Best winners at the Club, joining Checker O’Keefe who won 4 Fairest & Bests between
1938 - 1941. There is only two men that have won more Fairest & Best awards in the club’s history and they are Ray
Schofield (5) and AFL Hall of Famer, Mel Whinnen (9). Shane had an extraordinarily consistent season averaging
over 26 disposals, 6 tackles per game and maintained his clearance supremacy as one of the premier midfielders
in the competition.

This year the Club was pleased to strike a new medal named after one of our greats in Jason Salecic. The Jason
Salecic Medal will be awarded to the Runner-up Fairest & Best player and in 2020 our inspirational skipper Aaron
Black was the recipient of the award. Black also had a superb season averaging over 25 possessions and 5 tackles a
game whilst leading his team to a Preliminary Final. Aaron chalked up his 200th senior game for the Club in
Round 9, leading the team to a terrific win against Subiaco. This season was the 8th consecutive year Aaron has
finished in the Top 3 of the Fairest & Best - an inspiring record!

This season also bought the end the football careers of Michael Lourey, Brayden Antonio, Ben King and Laine
Rasmussen when they announced they would be hanging up their boots.

Michael finished his career playing 202 League Games of football across Victoria and Western Australia. Michael
represented West Perth on 112 occasions after joining the Club in 2015. Michael won the Club’s leading goal
kicking award in his first two seasons at the Falcons and in his six years never missed finals. Prior to joining the
Falcons Michael played 63 games for Frankston FC, 26 games for Sandringham FC and 1 State Game for Victoria.
An outstanding club man, Michael was always team first and very popular with all his peers over his nine seasons
on the senior list.

Brayden retires after starting with the Club in 2011 in the Colts program and finishing with a tally of 163 Club
games (39 League, 91 Reserves & 33 Colts). Brayden won the Reserves Fairest & Best (Ennis Medal) in 2015 and
played in two WAFL Reserves Premierships (2014 & 2019).

Ben retires after 6 seasons and 68 League Games. The no-nonsense defender was recruited to the Club via the Gin
Gin FC and debuted in 2014, the year he was also a member of the 2014 Reserves Premiership team. Ben also
played in the 2018 League Grand Final and although the day belonged to Subiaco, Ben played with great passion
for the jumper and was a key member of the club’s defensive unit during his career.

www.westperthfc.com.au
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Laine Rasmussen announced his retirement calling time on an outstanding career that yielded 102
senior games, a League Premiership and a list of achievements that most aspiring footballers would
dream of, that included playing State Football for Western Australia and winning two Wayne Dayman
Medals as the Clubs Most Courageous Player.

Brayden, Michael, Ben and Laine have made significant contributions to the Club during their careers
and we wish them and their families all the very best in the next chapters of their lives

I would close by extending my gratitude to Chief Executive Officer’s, Joe McCarthy and Jim Caffieri
for their support as well as the entire Board of Directors led by President Neale Fong for their tireless
efforts in getting the Club back into a solid financial position. | would like to make special mention to
our Director of Football, Paul Cox for his unwavering support and knowledge and always being
available when | have needed his help and especially during the challenges that the season threw up.

To our Talent Manager in Casey Haw and Colts Coach, Ryan Lasscock your efforts and leadership
again have been outstanding, and the Club will continue to reap the rewards of the talent that you
identify, nurture and mold for years to come into the senior program.

To all the coaches and support staff in the Senior program, | extend my thanks for the professional
and meticulous standards you set in trying to attain our ultimate goal. Finally, | would like to make
mention of our Senior Coach, Geoff Valentine. Geoff's wife, Vinnie was diagnosed with breast cancer
earlier this year and throughout the year she has endured chemotherapy, radiation therapy and
surgery. Geoff's support for Vinnie and his family has been inspirational and | know the players and
staff at the club have drawn strength in the way both Vinnie and Geoff have worked through the
treatment whilst coping with the demands and the pressure of WAFL football. | know | speak on
behalf of everyone at the club and wish Vinnie and Geoff all the very best in Vinnie’'s fight and
recovery

Steve Trewhella
GM Football Operations
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Whilst the sands of time will erode the vividness of challenges encountered in 2020, | have no doubt
that it will long be remembered for the global and local threats and opportunities it generated. In
the WAFL space, there was a very real threat to the season but when that threat passed, a genuine
WAFL Premiership opportunity presented itself. The Club as a whole, worked strategically and
diligently to deliver that Premiership and whilst we can be proud of what we achieved, | can’'t help
but think we missed an opportunity to deliver the Club another League Premiership.

The 2020 season included some great wins. Putting East Perth to the sword during the home & away
season is always noteworthy and being the team to extinguish Subiaco’s hope for another Finals
series was season highlight. Unfortunately, we lost our way a little in the last quarter, enabling
Subiaco to claw back some of the margin. It made no difference to the outcome of the game or to
Subiaco’s participation in the finals, but it did see us slip from 2nd spot and a Second Semi-Final
berth into 3rd position and a First Semi-Final by the barest of margins. Those little ‘half-chances’ can
make all the difference when chasing a Premiership and when that slip was compounded by a
serious knee injury to Laine Rasmussen, it became a genuine setback to our Premiership aspirations.
Thankfully, the boys responded wonderfully the following week against Perth in what was an
Elimination Final. Perth was riding a wave of momentum having qualified for their first final series in
22 years and for our boys to hold their ground and then push back against the tide late in the game
was a fantastic performance.

The Preliminary Final loss against South Fremantle is one that will sit with me for a long time. We
had our chances in the first 40 minutes of the game but weren’t able to capitalise on our ascendancy
during this period. A poor opening 10 minutes of the 3rd quarter saw South Fremantle effectively
take the game out of our reach. Watching them go on the win the 2020 WAFL Premiership has
strengthened our resolve to be better in 2021.

Such a positive performance in the challenging season that was 2020 could not be achieved
without the wonderful input of the coaches that assist me. Blake Arnold, Jason Salecic, Matt
Guadagnin, Deon Fleay, Todd Stewart, Brent Lecras and Ron Skender make up what | consider to be
the best WAFL Assistant Coaching Panel in the competition. | thank them and their families for the
time and energy that they have invested in our program. Corey Green provides an elite Strength &
Conditioning program/service and with Aaron Thomas, Dr Chris Barr, Dr Greg Smith and Maddie
Simon heading up our Medical Team, | know that our players have the very best medical care
available.

The performance of any Football Department is strongly linked by who is operating at the top. For us,
that’s with Director of Football, Paul Cox and our GM of Football Operations Steve Trewhella. Your
work ethic, professional standards and wise counsel have been a great example for all in the Football
Department and | have truly appreciated your support and friendship. Having Joe McCarthy join the
Club as CEO was a wonderful addition to the support | have received from Jim Cafferi and Tracy
Venner. | would also like to acknowledge and applaud the WPFC President, Neale Fong and the
WPFC Board for the way they have led the Club during my tenure as Senior Coach.
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To the playing group, your commitment to your craft and this Club has been of the highest order. We
made some significant progress from 2019 to 2020 and | have no doubt that we will continue our
march up the ladder in 2021 as we get better individually and as a collective. There is a purpose and
intensity about our training sessions and also some genuine clarity about the way we want to play the
game and the individual roles we have in that game plan. You are the social fabric that binds the
people of this Club and the way you embraced the House System and social events was inspiring.
There is a positive and radiant energy about the place at home games and that is largely thanks to the

playing group.

Finally, | would like to thank my own family, Vinny, Talietha, Rhani and Lemarna for their
encouragement and sacrifices made. It's been a challenging year on the home front but never once has
their support wavered.

Yours in football

Geoff Valentine
Senior Coach
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I would firstly just like to thank the West Perth Football Club for again giving me the opportunity
to lead our Senior Development Program this year, my role has been thoroughly enjoyable and
this has been made possible by our fantastic group of players, coaches and support staff.

In an interesting and challenging year | just want to call out Neale Fong, Jim Caffieri, Joe McCarthy
and the board & staff for keeping the club rolling along and allowing our players to compete every|
week, it was great to see so many smiling faces every week at the footy. | want to call out our
development coaches Todd Martin and Brent Lecras, they are both hard working and passionate

in their involvement of our program and it would not have worked without their support.

In addition to this the support from the coaching staff and players allowed our program to run
smoothly and no doubt assisted in fast tracking some of the development of our young players.

The 3 core objectives of the Development program were;

1. Transitioning the players to our senior program

2. Development of skill and game plan knowledge

3. Preparing the players for the requirements & rigors of League football

Our goal is to assist and prepare these talented young men and give them the best opportunity to
develop both on and off the field as players and people. We hade 44 players represent the club at
Reserves level in 2020 including 4 colts and almost every player on our list played at least 1 game.
In addition to this we had 7 League debutants (in an 8 game season). Well done to Tristan Hobley,
Zac Patterson, Sasha Kernutt, Tom Boyes, Lachie Johns, Matty Lloyd & Heath Chapman. It was
great to watch these young players be rewarded for their effort and consistency. In addition to this
we saw continued development of last years debutants including Dylan Yem, Tom O’Donnell,

Tom Medhat and Noah Pegoraro. In terms of our season in the reserves, clearly our win loss record
displayed a somewhat frustrating year, narrowly losing our final 5 games and just missing finals
and the chance to defend our title.

With such a young group each week we struggled to find a consistent level of concentration for
long periods of games and would concede multiple goals in quick succession. This always meant
we were behind the game for the most part. In saying that, some of our best football was played
when we were behind the game and perhaps with a little more luck, we could have snuck in to
the final 4. The most pleasing thing from my point of view was clearly the way the players in the
reserves team on game day got right behind the League side and rode every bump with the boys
though the finals series.
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We saw the reverse last year and it was great to see the squad
" united as one all the way to the end. This Senior playing group is
. extremely well led by Aaron, Blake & Tyler and has such a strong
connection. No doubt this will translate to some sustained success
in the years to come.

In addition to this | just want to call out a couple of blokes who
have announced their retirements, to Brayden Antonio, Mike
Lourey, Ben King and Laine Rasmussen congratulations on your
careers and thanks for your contribution to our footy club. All super
players, great teammates and even better people. You have always
. been a great support to me personally and all the best to you both
. in whatever comes next.

Just to finish with a number of thank you's to the many outstanding club people that assisted me both
personally and professionally in 2020. To Todd Stewart, Brent Lecras, David Prout, Phil Johnson, Ray
Garcia, Daniel Shadbolt and Gavin Lambert, you blokes have been fantastic all year and | have enjoyed
working with you all each and every week, | am certain nobody has as much fun as we do on game day
and the topics of conversation are always provide some laughter.

Corey Green, Aaron Thomas, Maddy Simon and their staff both S&C and medical, no way would the
players be able to compete the way they do without your efforts, so thanks very much.

Steve Trewhella, you are a star and have been super all year again. Your support for the reserves and
development program and me personally is much appreciated. To our senior assistants, Jason Salecic,
Matt Guadagnin, Dion Fleay & Ron Skender, well done on the season. The balance of this coaching group
always allowed and encouraged openness and accountability and | feel we worked really well together.
Thanks for the support, guidance and friendship.

To Geoff Valentine, an amazing effort to lead this group deep into the finals in challenging
circumstances, your ability to keep this group connected has been amazing and it’s great to have you as
a mentor and leader. Even with your own personal and family commitments away from the club you
have always put others first and led from the front. You are the right man to pilot this group to our next
flag, | have no doubt it will come quickly. Thanks again for your support across the season as it has
ensured my continued development as a coach and person.

Finally to my family, Alanna, Jesse & Mikayla, thanks for your ongoing support in allowing me to be
heavily involved in this great club, It is a huge commitment and | appreciate everything you sacrifice for

me to fulfill the role. Love you guys.

Just a final call out to all the sponsors, members, volunteers, supporters and those involved both on and
off the field this year and congratulations to all the award winners across season 2020.

Blake Arnold
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The West Perth Football Club Colts programme focuses on developing our talented young footballers both

on and off the field. Our programme works to develop on field skills and strategy, the leadership qualities of
our players, resilience through feedback and accountability, and to build a culture of support and care for all
members of our community.

In what was an extremely challenging year for everyone, our 2020 season proved to be a very successful year
for the Colts programme, both on and off the field This is largely due to the planning and persistence,
through hard work by many over the past 3 years to develop our standards and maintain consistent

behaviors to a point where it translated to on field success.

ON FIELD

The Colts finished the regular season with six (6) wins and two (2) losses, finishing the regular season third
(3rd ) on the ladder. We played some very good football, and for the 1st time in my time at the club we were
able to hit the scoreboard quickly and often. This result meant the Colts Squad qualified for our second
finals series in a row. This is the first time in the clubs history that has occurred. We are finally establishing an |
environment where finals are expected, not a surprise.

Unfortunately, we were not able to perform at our best in the 1st semi-final against East Fremantle. They
were able to play a more consistent, team focused football and were deserving winners. We will learn from
the contest, and make sure that when we get back to this situation, we are all better equipped for the
situation.

As a coach, this role definitely has its hard moments. One of the more pleasing aspects of our role is telling a
young man he is going to make his debut for the WPFC. In the condensed program, and playing good
football, we were still able to select 18 players to play their first game for the West Perth Football Club at this
level.

At the conclusion of the WAFL season, the WA State Program held a two game All Star series. Over the 2
games we had eight (8) represent Team Black And Team Gold. Congratulations to Heath Chapman, Kellen
Johnson, Michael Mallard, Logan Foley, Callum Johnson, Darcy Dixon, Corey Rundle and Lochy Paton. Over
the 2 games, both sides ended up winning a game by 55 points.

Every year the WAFL selects a Colts Team of the year. Well done to Heath Chapman, Corey Rundle, Darcy
Dixon, Michael Mallard and Callum Johnson on their selection in this team. A great reward for their efforts at
Colts level in 2020. 5 players was the most from any side this year.

The relationship between the Colts program and the Senior Program is an important one at any WAFL Club.
We are very lucky at West Perth to have the support of Senior Coach Geoff Valentine, General Manager of

Football Operations Steve Trewhella, Reserves Coach Blake Arnold and all of the Senior playing list.
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Additionally, during the season three (3) players from the Colts programme were selected to play
senior football. Callum Johnson made his Reserves debut in Round 7 against East Fremantle and
played 3 games. Tommy Taylor-Shreeve played against Perth n Round 5. Heath Chapman was
rewarded with a League debut in Round 8 against Claremont after some outstanding form in the Colts
program. Other award winners this year included Heath Chapman taking out the WAFL Colts Coaches
MVP award and Corey Rundle winning the Leading Goal Kicker for the Colts Competition The AFL Draft

is always an important occasion in any young footballers’ development.

STAFF & SUPPORT

At West Perth, we have one of the best coaching staffs in the Colts competition. Adam Radici
(Backline), Tom Moscarda (Midfield) & Jay Carroll (Forwards) worked throughout the season and did an
amazing job with the players. All three will be back in 2021, which will give our program some
continuity in our coaching. Development Coaches Dean Smith and Steve Hazell assisted them and
provided support to the whole playing group. | ask a lot from our coaches, they are an incredibly
collaborative team, and they worked hard week in week out to have our players ready to play a good

quality of football.

At West Perth, we are very lucky to have quality people in all areas of our programme. Bryce Williamson
runs our Strength & Conditioning program. His tireless work to implement a quality program that is
individualised to each player, is the best in the business. Bryce had some great support from several
interns from our Strength & Conditioning Partner The Athletic Institute. Nathan Stephens, Alex Styan
and Jess Fordham have worked to create an amazing Medical team. We are very lucky to have a
physiotherapist, sports trainers and other support staff a every training session and game. Their care for
our players and the program is evident for everyone to see and very much appreciated.

We were lucky enough to have Colin Taylor come on board as our Team Manager this year. Colin did a
great job with the match day paper work and keeping everyone on time during the breaks. It was great
to have former WPFC Colts Coach and current Fremantle AFLW Assistant Coach Craig Thomas back at

the Club. Craig was our runner and assisted with our Leadership group.

A big thank you to all the parents, partners, children, siblings, girlfriends, boyfriends of anyone involved

in WPFC Colts programme. It is a massive commitment by all players, coaches and support staff to be

involved in this program, and without your continued support, we wouldn't be able to do the things we
need to do to produce good people and good footballers.

Last but not least, none of this can happen without quality at the top. Casey Haw's work created the
best Development Program in the WAFL. His love and commitment to this programme is clear to see,

and it has been a privilege to work with you over the past four years.

Finally, I would like to thank Liz & Harper. | could not do this job without your love and support (and

advice).

Cheers Sass

www.westperthfc.com.au
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2020 was a challenging (for obvious reasons) yet successful year for our West Perth FC talent programs.
Another really fun, professional program that all the players and coaches got a lot out of. We began again
in late November with over 150 young talented footballers and 30 eager coaches and support staff.

Ash McKeown was heading the Les Fong Futures (16's) in his second season as Head Coach, while Ryan
Lasscock was taking the reins of the Colts for his 4th season. We continued our relationship with Athletic
Institute our Strength & Conditioning partners who again had an impact at the WAFL Colts Combine
Testing day with our Colts performing the best overall on the day. Finished 1st in the comp for Yo-Yo and
20m sprint tests. Like last year, our group continued to celebrate each other’s success. We were by far the
loudest, most energetic and close group, which | believe was the catalyst in keeping us resilient during the
peak of the COVID-19 breakout and in-turn jumping out of the blocks when the season re-started.

An enthusiastic coaching group headed by Ash saw our Futures win just 1 of their first 3 games, but like
the Colts were able to stay connected during the COVID lock-down and bounced back upon the restart
winning 2 of the final 3 games. We were competitive in our 3 losses finishing 5th overall. Whilst the wins
were fantastic it was great to see these young players get a real taste for what WAFL football is like. They
matured physically, mentally and emotionally through the program and again were considered a tight

group.

As a result, 5 players were selected in the Simply Energy WA State 16's Squad which building on last
season, is the most representatives from our Club in recent years. 5 players were given opportunity to train
with the Colts throughout the season, with Kane Bevan and Griff Julian making their Colts debut.

Our Colts squad too had some coaching & support staff changes and they were clearly able to get the best
out of our young squad. Finishing 3rd on the ladder after the shortened home and away season, playing
finals for the second consecutive year, a feat our Colts program has never achieved. Despite losing to East
Fremantle in a disappointing Semi-Final, the top 3 sides were all considered to be really even and the
standouts. We were able to defeat both Grand Finalists throughout the year, it’s just a shame were weren’t
able to get through to the next stage and really showcase our ability on the biggest stage.

Our fantastic season was noticed again as 8 players were selected in the revamped Simply Energy WA
State 18's Squad. Additionally, 5 players were selected in the Simply Energy WAFL Colts Team of the Year
and for the second year running we were the most represented Club and this is the most West Perth FC
representative in our Clubs history.Furthermore our Colts Coach Ryan Lasscock was awarded Colts Coach
of the year.

We had some more significant highlights along the way with 3 players making their Senior Debut -
Tommy Taylor-Shreeve, Jack Downsborough and Callum Johnson in the Reserves. Not to mention Heath
Chapman who continued his strong season earning a League debut. Heath Chapman won the Combined
Past Player and Officials Colts Coaches Awarded (WAFL Coaches MVP) for the first time in the Club’s
History. He then added to his trophy collection winning the Dominish Medal (West Perth Colts F&B) by a
big margin (44 votes) over Michael Mallard (25 votes), 16-year-old Kane Bevan (22 votes) and Callum
Johnson (21 votes).
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WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2020

There are so many great volunteers to thank for such a great season. | would like to acknowledge the
hard work of everyone involved in our programs especially in such a challenging year with so much
uncertainty. So many of you were able to stand in and keep the program moving forward while | was
stood down in my role at the WAFC and needed to work away. You are all in it for the right reasons and
I love the commitment you have to these young players and helping them succeed on and off the field.
I am appreciative of the culture you help create to nurture these players talent. The Club truly is a place
our volunteers wish to spend their leisure time and | thank you all for making this a place people want
to come to.

Well done to Ash and his team for a well-run Futures program. There were a number of challenges
along the way, but you and your team kept things running smoothly and got the most out of the
players. The coaching group you have helped put together are a tight, fun unit. You will all take pride in
watching these young footballers develop through the Colts program and beyond over the next few
years.

Credit must be given to Ryan Lasscock! You have a remarkable ability to earn buy-in from players,
coaches and support staff and its pleasing to see you get recognition outside our four walls with an
opportunity to coach in the State 18s program and your coach of the year award. Colts success over the
past 3 years was nho fluke and for the first time in our Clubs history our Colts squad is talked about
being a ‘team to beat’ each year. Your ability to help keep the program moving forward during the
peak lockdown stage of the coronavirus pandemic was amazing, the players remained engaged and
we jumper out of the blocks at the re-start winning 5 games straight. Our group continues to get closer
and closer each year and there is now more and more players and coaches working at higher levels
who have you to thank for helping them reach their potential. Our assistant coaches and support

staff continue to do a wonderful job giving up their time to help our players and our program succeed.
This simply wouldn’t be the case without such a great coach at the helm.

Cohen Stickland and James Duyvestyn were two young casual employees working in the talent space
who continued to support me, the coaches and the program in a range of areas. We wouldn’t be able
to run such a fantastic program without the experience and knowledge you provide to the Club. You
take on such a wide variety of tasks without hesitation and nothing is ever too much and for that we
thank you.

Since the move of Talent to the WAFC there have been a number of challenges, but our Club, through
Steve Trewhella, Joe McCarthy, Paul Cox and Geoff Valentine continue to support me, Sass and the
talent programs. We clearly lead the WAFC in connection between the programs which plays a big
part in why we are so successful in retaining our Talent players, coaches and support staff. Because of
their wholehearted support | have no doubt the move of Talent Programs back to the WAFL Clubs will
be a smooth, seamless one for the West Perth Football Club. Additionally Mick Ablett (Talent Pathways
Manager), Simon Moore-Crouch (Executive Manager Talent) and Scott Baker (Executive Manager
WAFL) continue to offer support to our talent programs and allow me to be the best | can be.
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Development Squads

Unfortunately, COVID had a massive impact on the development squads this year. The decision was
ultimately made to only run programs for the 14s (2006 born) players.

60 young talented players from our zone were selected to the program that included 6 weeks of
training then carnival matches vs Subiaco FC and Swan Districts FC. The Club did elect to run a small
bite sized program for the 15s (2005 born) players. This was a rather unique, yet exciting 2-day program
that consisted of a football training session and then an AFL style combine test at the Athletic Institute
facility, culminating with an intra- squad match the following day.

Again, we were able to engage with all Junior Community Clubs and Schools to ensure we selected
the very best talent in our zone. There was some outstanding talent on display across both programs
and we are all excited to welcome these new young players to the West Perth FC family.

With over 20 coaching and support staff who were committed to the development and welfare of the
players, each player was better equipped to make improvements to their football through training,
education S&C and other important life skills. It was fantastic to see how far the players came along in
just a short period of time. We would like to acknowledge Paul Downer, Steve Hazell, Steve Chapman
and Ben Horgan along with their Assistants and support staff who did a fantastic job with our 14s and
15s Development Squads. The results both on and off the field were really pleasing and it was another
smoothly run program given the challenges we all faced.

Unfortunately, the departure of former Futures Head Coach Luke Tedesco to South Fremantle meant
the net was cast to find his successor. Ash McKeown (Former Colts assistant and Ocean Ridge AFC
Head Coach) was appointed in the top job supported by Craig Wilson, Steve Hazell, Paul Downer,
Daniel Rowe, Matt Davis and Damian Verazzi.

The program was revamped in 2019 to aligh more with the Colts program playing more games across
the season, right up to July. Additionally, Clubs were also given the opportunity to play a select few 17
year-olds should they fit some certain development criteria.

Les Fong Futures (16s)

Another COVID affected program, we were able to get 3 games in before the peak of the lockdowns
were enforced winning just the 1 and probably under-performing given the talent within the group.
The group stayed engaged through the lock down phase via zoom meetings and were able to
respond really well at the re-start winning 2 of the last 3 matches only losing in a close one to eventual
Champions Subiaco.

After a slow start Ash and his team were able to get the most out of their players, they handled the
COVID break really well and juggled the inclusions on Country/PSA players. Coaches were also able to
shield the group from other issues that can arise from players in these age groups. Again, this program
continues to show the successful closing of the gap between Community Football and WAFL Colts. The
players were exposed to an elite football environment which allowed for growth and maturity.

Our theme for the year was ‘resilience’ and after all that has occurred in 2020 it’s safe to say that was
tested and our group passed with flying colors. The players represented the West Perth Football Club
in a professional manner giving us confidence the Club’s playing future is in a good position for years
to come.

Casey Haw
Talent Manager
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CONGRATULATIONS 37‘\\:

Congratulations Dennis Cometti this year who was inducted into the
AFL Hall of Fame, Heath Chapman for being drafted to the Fremantle
Football Club, Ray Garcia for being awarded our Volunteer of the year
and Keegan Knott for winning the Kia Stinger of the year
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PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS

Congratulations to the coaching staff and players for the wonderful efforts in such trying times.
Making the finals in the league and colts was a great reflection on the talent coming from our
local junior clubs.

Once again, the Past Players and Officials have been very active in fund raising for the club. The
BBQ bandits have been working with Claire O’'Donnell at each home game in setting up and
manning the BBQ and can bar on the patio. We also prepare the and run the “first goal kicker
raffle” and assist with the selling of the club raffle run at each home game luncheon. Many thanks
go to the members who assisted and in putting in the effort to make these activities work.

Thanks again to Sandy Hasler for her sandwiches at our half time functions and to Joe and Tony
Scarfo for their wonderful sausages used at the can bar bbq’s that raise badly needed funds for

the club. Once again thank you to the members who assisted throughout the year at the bbqg &

can bar, half time fellowship and with the sale of tickets at the gate raffle.

On a solemn note this year we acknowledge the passing of a number of former players who have
represented us on the field and their names together with years of playing and the number of
games played are listed below.

Brian Falconer 1954 - 1955 (2 games)
Doug Lind 1946 - 1951 (105 games)
Roy Porter 1954 - 1964 (125 games)
Gordon Virgo 1966 - 1967 (3 games)

We also acknowledge the sad passing of Lew Hasler who was club vice president from 1992 - 1995
and president from 1996 - 2000. His support and assistance to the Past Players Association will be
sadly missed but long remembered.

Best wishes to all our members and supporters for the coming season and we look forward to
seeing you again as the season gets underway.

Congratulations to our Past Players and Officials award winners.
Luke Meadows - League Player's Player

Mitch Antonio - Reserves Player's Player

Connor Klemke - Colts Rising Star Award

Heath Chapman WAFL Colts Coaches Award - Most Valuable Player {

Stan Broom
West Perth Past Player & Official Association
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LIFE MEMBERS ASSOCIATION

While there will be differing opinions about whether a WAFL season in 2020 was going to be viable
because of COVID-19, it was beneficial to the players to be able to hone their skills in what was still a
competition with plenty to play for, albeit shortened to the nine clubs playing each other just once during
the qualifying rounds. Congratulations to Geoff Valentine, Blake Arnold and Ryan Lasscock, and the
coaching and support staff for their excellent efforts, which saw at one point all three grades in the top
two positions, with the League and Colts playing finals and showcasing some great talent within the club
which augurs well for the future.

It also seems the season has seen a boost to the club’s financial status with President Neale Fong
forecasting that the club will finish in the black, which will be clarified in detail at the AGM. There are
currently 90 life members on our list, and due to COVID-19 and the shortened season the Life Members
Association didn’t call for fees, however there were a number who voluntarily still sent in fees and a
donation. To those members, we offer a big thank you and we are extremely grateful for your contribution
and support.

We mourn the passing of former President and life member Lew Hasler who sadly passed away on 10th
September this year. Lew was vice-president through 1992-1995, then elected President during 1996-2000,
and served during the difficult period when the club made the transition from traditional home in
Leederville to the northern corridor in Joondalup. He served the football club and the game with great
distinction, and he and wife Val have been icons at the club over many years and were extremely proud
when son Paul was appointed captain of the Falcons in 1990. Both Lew and Val have always been strong
supporters of the Life Members Association, and on behalf of all our life members, and indeed all
members of our great football club, we offer Val, Paul and family our deepest sympathy.

Doug Lind, another of our life members and legends of the club also sadly passed away in March this year.
Doug was one of the heroes of the 1949 and 1951 premiership triumphs against Perth and South
Fremantle playing as a rover and played 102 games for the Cardinals between 1946 and 1951 kicking 141
goals. He served his country overseas during World War Il and was discharged from the army in 1946. We
extend our deepest sympathy to the Lind family.

There are two recipients that received life memberships in 2019, but because of the COVID-19 restrictions
their presentations couldn’'t be awarded by the membership at the AGM.

Nevertheless, Shane Nelson and Lance Catchpole are deservedly proud to be part of the life members
fraternity, and we congratulate them on their dedication and service to the club over many years.

Shane Nelson made his debut on 28th April in 2012 against Peel at Joondalup after coming through the
colts and reserves, and he made an immediate impact on the league competition. After the recent 2020
awards he is now a quadruple Breckler Medallist, a premiership player and represented WA on five
occasions. Shane rarely racks up less than 30 possessions per game and has reached 50 in a couple of
them. The link up between Shane and Aaron Black is akin to the impact that the “dynamic duo” of Alan
Watling and Stephen Smeath had on the game in the late 1960’s early 1970’s. Congratulations Shane,
welcome to the life members.

Lance Catchpole volunteered his services to the club in 1984 and was appointed Colts Team Manager

until 1988. In 1989 he became an interchange steward until 1999, and then in 2000 he volunteered himself
as the scoreboard operator for all three grades, which he does to this day. That's a total of 36 years of
service that Lance has dedicated to the club, and no doubt he will tell you he has enjoyed every minute of
it. Well done Lance, congratulations on your life membership.
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LIFE MEMBERS ASSOCIATION

A Life Members Appreciation Day was held on 22nd August at the pre-game lunch at Joondalup against
East Fremantle. Life members attendance was well down, probably due to COVID-19, even though the
club reduced the cost, for which we sincerely thank them for, and this was further subsidised by the
Association, bringing the lunch down to just $40 per person which included wives/partners. Thanks to
those who did attend.

The Life Members Association has been able to support the Heritage Committee by paying for the
upgrading of the honour boards which are now displayed in the club rooms. This wouldn’t be possible
without your support, so thank you for your fees and donations over 2019/2020.

As WAFL football enthusiasts we would hope that 2021 sees a full season played out, but if not, the most
important agenda is the safety and welfare of yourselves and your families and to this end we wish you all
the very best for the coming season. | would like to acknowledge the assistance and continued support
that Pieter Haverhoek has given in keeping our life members fraternity together. Keep safe and well, and
we look forward to your continued support.

Bill Spittles
President
West Perth Life Members Association
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DEBUTANTS 37

Eight players made their league debuts with West Perth in 2020.

Congratulations to the following players who made their League debuts with
the Club in Season 2020

Round 1 — Tom Boyes
Round 1 - Zak Patterson
Round 3 — Matthew Lloyd
Round 5 - Lachlan Johns
Round 6 — Tristan Hobley
Round 8 — Heath Chapman
Round 9 - Sasha Kernutt
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MILESTONES

Congratulations to the following players who achieved milestones
game during Season 2020.

50 Games — Mitch Peirce
100 Games — Tyler Keitel
100 Games — Laine Rasmussen
100 Games — Luke Meadows
200 Games — Aaron Black
200 Games — Michael Lourey

(63 Games — Frankston FC, 26 Games Sandringham FC, 1 State Game for Victoria, 110 Games for West Perth FC)
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Congratulations to the following players:

LEAGUE
Breckler Medallist

Runner-up
Jason Salecic Medallist

3rd Place
Ken Ashdown Memorial Award

Best Clubman
Carbone Devita Award

Rising Star

Most Courageous Player
Wayne Dayman Medallist

Leading Goal Kicker
Ray Scott Medallist

RESERVES

Ennis Medallist's

Equal 3rd Place

Past Players & Officials' Award
COLTS

Dominish Medallist

Runner-up
Rosa Townsend Award

3rd Place
Past Players & Official Award

AR
dy &

Anita Nelson

: Breckler Medallist
Shane Nelson

www.westperthfc.com.au

Shane Nelson
Aaron Black
Zac Guadagnin
Luke Meadows

Nathan Alexandre

Zak Patterson

Laine Rasmussen

Tyler Keitel

Troy Yukich

Sasha Kernutt

Tom Boyes

Lachie Johns

Heath Chapman

Michael Mallard

Kane Bevan
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2020 LEAGUE PLAYERS 2020 RESERVES PLAYERS

First Mame Surname Games Breckler Medal Votes First Mame Surname Games Ennis Medal Votes

Brayden Antonio 1 L] Mathan Alexandre 5 5
Aaron Black 10 19 Mitch Antonio

Tam Boyes 1 a Brayden Antonio
Chapman 1 Q Kirk Bartel

=T L= -]

=3
b

Ben Delaparte a 3 Tam Bayes

Zac Guadagnin Ewan Brazier

Mark Hamiltan lack Burke

Tristan Hahbley lash Chapman

Lachlan Johns Judd Clinch

Tyler Keitel lack

Downsborough

Sasha Kernutt Patrick Fairhead

Ben King Craig Farmer

Keegan Knott Mark Hamilton

Matthew Lloyd

Slade Hawkins

Michael Lourey Connar Hincheliffe

Conal Lynch

Tyran Hindmarsh

Trent Manzone

Tristan Hobley

Luke Meadows
Tom Medhat

LU - O =T = =T = = T = K= K= £ = £ = =1

Ryan Hudszan

I R F e o O T = S I = LT o - - O - O

=
bt

Lachlan lohns

Tyson Moulton

w

Alec Johnson

Dean Munns

Callum Johnson

Shane Melson

Saszha Kernutt

Tam O'Dannell

Ben King

Zak Pattersan

Matthew Lloyd

Moah Pegoraro

Terrell hcKenzie

Mitchell Peirce

Tam hMenaglio

Laine Rasmussen

Jardan Moare

Sam Rotham

Scott MWelson

Kris Shannon

Tam O'Dannell

Liam Tedesco

Tom O'Halleran

Cannor West

Zak Patterson

Blake Wilhelm

Maah Pegoraro

Dylan Yem

Sam Rotham

Troy Yukich

Henry Ryan

lesze Sands

Kris Shannon

Tammy Taylor-Shreeve

Liam Tedesco

Brayden Templeton

Jacob Turner

Troy Yukich
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VOTE COUNT

2020 COLTS PLAYERS

Firstname
Brady

Surname

Alvaro

{r=]

Dominish Medal Votes

Jordan

Berry

Kane

Bevan

Cooper

Blackburn

Ethan

Bradford

Heath

Chapman

Lachlan

Cox

leramy

Crouch

lack

Demarte

Darcy

Dixon

ot
=

lack

Downs borough

Kallwrm

Erikson

Zachary

Fleiner

Legan

Foley

Ryan

Gallen

Adam

Gerritsen

Taj

Hazel

Christian

Henderson

Simon

Homsany

4
a
a9
7
&
4
2
a
a
2
A
&
b
3
1
4
&
3

(=T T =T = R = O I I =]

Callum

Jlohnson

o]
(=

Kellen

Jlohnson

Griff

Julian

Brock

Lewis

Michael

flallard

Saverio

farafioti

Tyler

fMouritz

Alden

Melson

Lechlan

Paton

Griffin

Pope

Luke

Reilly

Lachlan

Rewell

Zarne

Robis

Corey

Rund|e

Cooper

Schulz

Rohan

Scurria

Brayden

Smith

Tommy

Taylor-Shreeve
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RESULTS

Round 1 V Swan Districts @ Steele Blue Oval

LEAGUE

Qi

Q2

Q3

Q4

Swan Districts

0.1(1)

11(7)

6.4 (40)

6.5 (41)

West Perth

1.0 (6)

3.0 (18)

3.2 (20)

8.4 (52)

Goal Scorers: T, Keitel (2), K. Shannon (2), T. Medhat (1), T. Manzone (1), D. Yem (1), K. Knott (1)

Best: A, Black, T Moulton, T Manzone, B Wilhelm, §. Nelson

RESERVES

a1

a2

Qa3

as

Swan Districts

1.3(9)

1.5 (11)

5.5(35)

6.8 (44)

West Perth

2.4(16)

5.8 (38)

7.11(53)

7.17 (59)

Goal Scorers: M. Antonio (2) T. Hobley (1), T Hindmarsh (1), S. Kernutt (1), L. Johns (1), M. Lloyd (1)

Best: B. King, H. Ryan, M. Lloyd, R. Hudson, N. Alexandre

CoLTS

Q1

Q2

Q3

a4

Swan Districts

11(7)

2.1(13)

2.4(16)

3.6(24)

| West Perth

Goal Scorers: Rundle (2), Henderson (1), Homsany (1), Blackburn (1), Dixen (1), Paton (1), Marafioti

2.1(13)

(1) Frikean (1) Hazall i1}

8.5 (53)

9.6 (60)

Round 3 V Peel Thunder @ David Gray’s Arena

| LEAGUE
Peel Thunder

a1
0.1(1)

Q2
0.5 (5)

Q3
2.7 (19)

10.11 (71)

Q4
5.9 (39)

| West Perth

Goal Scorers: T. Keitel (5), M. Lourey (4], K. Knott (2), T. Manzone (2}, L. Meadows (2), S. Nelson |

| 8.5 (53)

[ 11.8(74)

| 16.9 (105)

T. Medhat (1), C. Lynch (1), M. Peirce (1), M. Lloyd (1)

Best: L. Meadows, 5. Nelson, C. West, T. Moulton, T. Keitel

| coLTs
Peel Thunder

a1
1.2(8)

Q2
4.2 (26)

Q3
6.2 (38)

[ 20.11(131)

Q4
7.4 (46)

West Perth

25 (17)

6.7 (43)

13.8 (86)

19.10 (124)

Goal Scorers: C. Rundle (7), D. Dixon (4), C. Blackburn (2), L. Foley (2), C. Johnson (1), L. Paton (1),

Rewell (1), K. Erikson (1)

Best: L. Foley, H. Chapman, D. Dixon, C. Johnson, C. Rundle

Round 5 V Perth @ Mineral Resources Park

LEAGUE

a1

az

Q3

s

Perth

5.3 (33)

5.5 [41]

10.7 (67)

12.11 (83}

Wiest Perth

2.2 [14)

9.4 (58]

11.8(74)

13.12 (30}

Goal Scorers: T. Keitel [8], M. Lourey (2], M. Peirce (2}, K. Knott (1), D. Yem (1), K. Shannon (1]

Best: A, Black, L Meadows, T. Keitel, 0. Yemn, B. Wilhelm

RESERVES

a1

az

Q3

Qs

Perth

4.2 (26)

8.2 (50)

11.4 (68)

12.5 (80)

Wiest Perth

2.3 (15)

5.4 [28)

10.5 [65)

117 (73)

Goal Scorers: M. Antanio (2), T. Hobley (2), T. Yukich (1), A. Johnson (1), 5. Hawkins (1), 8. King (1), ).

Burke (1), J. Chapman {1}, 5. Kernutt (1}

Best: T. Yukich, T. Hobley, Sc. Nelson, M. Antanio, T. Boyes

COLTS

a1

az

Q3

Qs

Perth

0.1(1)

12 (8)

3.2 (20

5.4 (34)

Wiest Perth

5.1(31)

8.4 (52)

13.7 (85)

17.10 (112)

Gaal Scorers: C. Rundle (3), Reilly, C. Johnsen (2), D. Dixan (2], €. Henderson (1), C. Blackburn (1), L
Paton (1), J. DeMarte (1), L Cox (1), B. Lewis (1)
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Round 2 V South Fremantle @ Provident Financial Oval

LEAGUE

a1

az

as

a4

West Perth

2.0(12)

2.4 (16)

4.6 (30

4.7 (21)

South Fremantle

16(12]

3.3 (26)

4.9 (33)

5.9 (39]

Goal Scorers: C. West (1), M. Lourey (1), C. Lynch (1), ¥ Knott [1)

Best: Z. Guadagnin, C. Lynch, N. Pegoraro, B. Wilhelm, 5. Nelasn

RESERVES

o

az

a3

o4

West Perth

5.1(31)

7.3 (45)

10.6 {66)

13.7 (85)

South Fremantle

0.0 (0))

11(7)

4.2 (26)

5.3 (33)

Goal Scorers: M. Antonio (&) T. Hobley (2), B. Antonio (2], P. Fairhead (1), M. Lloyd (1)

Best: T. Yukich, M. Antonio, T. Menaglio, M. Lloyd, T. Boyes

COLTS

a1

az

a3z

a4

West Perth

3.2 (20

5.8 (38)

5.10 [46)

8.16 (64)

South Fremantle

1.4(10)

1.4(10)

2.6 (18}

5.6 (36)

Goal Scorers: C. Rundle (3), C. Blackburn 2, D Dixon (1), L. Foley (1], J. DeMarte (1)

Best: H. Chapman, €. Johnson, | DeMarte, 8. Alvara, M. Mallard

Round 4 V East Perth @ Provident Financial Oval

LEAGUE

a1

a2

a3z

a4

West Perth

20(12)

5.4 [34)

8.5 (53)

12.9(81)

East Perth

0.0(0)

3.0(18)

5.1(37)

B.1(49)

Gaoal Scorers: M. Lourey (4], K. Knott (2), M. Peirce (2], T. Moultan (1), C. Lynch (1), T. Keitel (1), L.

Meadaws (1)

Best: Z. Guadagnin, M. Lourey, 5. Nelsan, A. Black, C. West

RESERVES

m

0z

a3

04

West Perth

11(7)

5.2 (32)

5.4 (34)

5.8 (38)

East Perth

3.4(22)

5.7 (37)

6.11 [47)

1113 (79)

Goal Scorers: L. Johns (3} T. McKenzie (1), 5. Kernutt (1)

Best: L. Johns, R. Hudson, 5. Kernutt, T. Hobley, H. Ryan

COLTS

o

oz

a3

Q4

West Perth

6.3 [39)

8.7(55)

109 (69)

12.11 (83)

East Perth

0.1(1)

2.2(14)

3.4 (22)

5.5 (26]

Goals: D. Dixon (3], C. Rundle (3], B. Alvaro (1), L Faley (1), M. Mazllard (1), K. Eriksan (1), J. DeMarte

(1}, L Cox (1)

Best: M. Mallard, 5. Bevan, B. Alvaro, L. Reilly, €. Henderson
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RESULTS

Round & V East Fremantle @ Provident Financial Oval

LEAGUE

a1

az

Q3

Q4

West Perth

12(8)

25(17)

5.7 (43

B.11[53)

East Fremantle

3.1(19]

5.4 [34)

7.7 (49]

8.7 (55]

Goal Scorers: K. Knott (2), T. Keitel (2), M. Lourey (1), D. Munns (1), C. Lynch (1), L Jehns (1)

Best: 5. Melson, A, Black, B. Wilhelm, D. Munns, N. Pegorare

RESERVES

a1

Qz

a3

Qa

West Perth

3.2(20)

5.4(34)

7.5(47)

10.7 {67)

East Fremantle

2.2(14)

7.4 (46)

9.6 (50]

12.8 [80)

Goal Scorers: M. Antonia (4), 1. Chapman (2), M. Lloyd (1), E. Brazier (1), H. Ayan (1}, C. Farmer [1)

Best: M. Lloyd, S. Kernutt, M. Antonio, T. Yukich, 3. King

COLTS

a1

az

a3

a4

YEARBOOK 2020

Round 8 V Claremont @ Revo Fitness Stadium

LEAGUE

a1

az

Qa3

Q4

Claremont

5.4 (34)

6.5 (42

8.10 (58]

10.12 (72)

West Perth

2.2 (18]

4.7 31)

4.8 (32)

5.11 [41)

Goal Scorers: M. Peirce (2}, K. Knott (1], C. Lynch (1), T. Hobley (1)

Best: L. Rasmussen, O West, D, Munns, K. Knott, A, Black

RESERVES

a1

az

a3

a4

Claremont

2.1(13)

7.3 45)

10.4 (64)

11.4 (70)

Woest Perth

3.1(19)

3.2 (20]

5.4 [34)

104 (64)

Goal Scorers: Z. Patterson (3], B. Antonio (1), M. Antonio (1), A. Johnson (1), R. Hudson {1), T.

MeKenzie (1), 5. Kernutt (1), M. Lloyd (1)

Best: 5. Kernutt, T. Boyes, L. Tedesco, N. Alexandre, Z. Patterson

West Perth

3.3 (z1)

3.6(24)

5.6 [36)

5.7 (55

COLTS

a1

az

a3

Qa4

East Fremantle

11(7)

5.2(32)

83(51]

12.6 (78]

Claremaont

3.2 (20)

6.5 (35)

9.7 (61)

10.10 (70

Goals: D. Dixon (3), €. Blackburn (2), ]. Downsboreugh (1), L. Paten (1), Z. Rebis 1)

Best: 5. Bevan, T. Taylor-Shreeve, H. Chapman, C. Blackburn

Round 9 V Subiaco @ Provident Financial Oval

West Perth

12 (8)

13(9)

4.6 (30]

8.10 (58]

LEAGUE

o1

Qz

a3

a4

West Perth

4.0124)

5.2 (38]

115 (71

12.5(77)

Goal Scorers: . Dixon (3), L Paton (1), L Rewell (1), K. Erikson (1), T. Taylor-Shreeve (1], B. Lewis 1

Best: K. Bevan, K. Johnson, D. Dixon, 1. Berry, C. Rundle

1** Semi Final @ Provident Financial Oval

Subiaco

13(3)

2.6 (18]

3.7 (25]

5.10 (58]

LEAGUE

a1

az

a3

Qa

Goal Scorers: T. Keitel (5}, K. Knott (2), A. Black (1), T. Moulton {1}, M. Lourey [1}, C. Lynch {1}, 5.

Kernutt (1)

Best: L. Rasmussen, 5. Nelson, T. Keitel, A. Black, B. Delaporte

West Perth

3.1(19)

33021)

4.5(29)

7.6(48]

Perth

0.1(1)

3.3(21]

4.5 (29)

5.7(37]

RESERVES

a1

Q2

a3

aa

Goal Scorers: M. Peirce (2), T. Keitel [1), K. Knott (1), L Meadows (1), A. Black (1)

Best: L. Meadows, Z. Guadagnin, 5. Nelson, B. Wilhelm, D. Munns

West Perth

3.1(19]

4.4(28)

4.6 (30)

9.8 (62)

COLTS

o1

az

Qa3

Q4

Subisco

1.2(8)

3.4(22)

10.5 (65)

10.8 [68)

West Perth

2.3(15)

2.3 (20}

2.10(23)

3.14 (32)

Goal Scorers: M. Antonio (3], B. Antonio [2), A, Johnsen (1), J. Moore (1), B. King (1), M. Lleyd (1)

Best: L Johns, T. Boyes, X, Shannon, B. Antonia, T. O'Hallaran

East Fremantle

COLTS

o

oz

a3

a4

West Perth

0.4 (4)

3.10 (28}

4.14 (38)

7.15 (57)

Subiaco

4.1(25)

5.2(32)

5.5 (42

7.5 (48]

Goal Scorers: C. Rundle (3), C. Blackburn (1}, D. Dixon (1), L. Paton (1), €. Schulz (1}

Best: H. Chapman, L. Rewell, B. Scurria, M. Mallard, 1. DeMarte

League ladder

® G alé~

4 @
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2.4 [16)

25(17)

5.9 (39)

7.9(51]

Gaal Seorers: D. Dixon (2), C. Rundle (1}

Best: €. Johnson, K. Johnson, D. Dixon, M. Mallard

Preliminary Final @ Fremantle Community Bank Oval

LEAGUE

a1

az

a3

Qa

South Fremantle

21(13)

43(27)

9.4 (58)

115(71)

West Perth

1.4(10)

3.5(23)

4.8(32)

7.8(50]

Gaoal Seorers: K. Knott (3), T. Keitel (2), Z. Pattersen (1), S. Kernutt (1)

Best: 5. Melson, K. Knott, L Tedesco, Z. Guadagnin, M. Pegoraro

Reserves ladder

Colts ladder
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Thank you to the following sponsors of

the Colts and Talent program

Athletic g

R SING THE BAR

H.I.LIGHTING

INNOVATION DESIGN QUALITY SERVICE

[(lARRAMAR
C]ESOURCE

INNDUSTRIES
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FUND A FALCON

Acknowledging the generous support of the following

SENIORS 2020 FUND A FALCON Sponsors

The players of the West Perth Football Club would like to thank the following sponsors for their support during the 20 20 season

Player

Aaron Black
Brayden Antonio
Connor West
Tyson Adoulton
Mathan Alexandre
Diylan Yem
Keegan Knott
Michael Lourey
Trent Manzone
Zac Gaudagnin
Mitch Antonio
Liam Tedesco
Dean Munns
Shane Melson
Tom OHalloran
Baylee lames
Blake Wilhelm
Scott Melson
Sam Rotham
Tom Medhat
Laine Rasmussen
Kriz Shannon
Conal Lynch
Tom O'Donnell
Mitch Pierce
Troy Yukich

ZFac Patterson

Sponsor
FES Electrical
Airpro Airconditioning
Sports Imagery Australia
Peter Collier MP
Clipsal by Schneider Electric
West Perth Trees
Anderton Accounting

ter Collier MP

ter Collier MP
Welderbeast
TRG-\ Restoration
Meale Fong
Homezone Property Maintenance
Peter Collier MP
fdark Chadwick
Anderton Accounting
loondalup Financial Services
Show West
Elizabeth Lourensz
Safeguard Insurance
Western United
Dan White Photography
Eyewise Optical
15V,
Big Brew Coffes
Fiori Coffee Pty Ltd

hdad Man Motors

Player

Jordan Moore
Slade Hawkins
Kooper Todd
Ryan Hudson
Terrell McKenzie
Mark Hamilton
Tyler Keite

Noah Pegoraro
Tyrone Hindmarsh
Ben Delaporte
Sasha Kernutt
Tom Boyes
Lachlan lohns
Jessie Sands

Ben King

Jacob Turner
Matty Lloyd

Kirk Barte

Tom Menaglio
Ryan Hudson
Jack Burke
Brayden Templeton
Liam Martin
Craig Farmer
Patrick Fairhead

Luke Meadows

Sponsor

Kevrek

Complete Cool Rooms
Wanneroo JFC
Statewide Oil

fMurray Lovelock

Golf Car World
Centurion Garage Doors
Camptrax

H. L. Lighting
Rosewood Care Group
Andy Gorton

UHY Haines Morton PRT
Beaumaris 1GA
GMECS

Buzz-A-Long Apiaries
CHW Electrica

Fitness 858
Buzz-A-Long Apiaries
Feter Menaglio

The Rigging Shed
Anderton Accounting
1 21 Investments
E00

aLs Caffi

Grapevine Restaurant

200

THANK YOU TO ALL OF
OUR PLAYER SPONSORS

www.westperthfc.com.au
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Athletic 3k

¥} [lEsourRce
¥ DNDUSTRIES

11
<
2
q
o
9
q
U]

mmy Taylor-Shreeve, Gonnor Klemke, Logan Foley, Beiley Hyme, Adam
, Steve Hazsll

www.westperthfc.com.au

2020 COLTS

an Berry, Cooper Schulz, Brock Lewis, Seb Borrello, Lochlan Paton, Luke Michael, Cameron Gonduit, Jack Downsborough, Aiden Nelsen, Alex Styan

adici (Assistant Goach), Zoa Courtnay (Trainer), Brayden Smith, Cody Liddsll, Tor
Skills Geach), Thomas Moscarda (Assistant Goach). 24D ROW: Golin Taylor (Team Marager), Kallum Eriksan, Kyle Harms, Darcy Lowe, Ryan Gallan,

e, Matt Cashmore, Tom Lane, Thomas Fuss, Oliver Tamljanavich, Riley Sprigg, Jesse Booksr, Jees Fordham {Head Trainer), James Duyvestyn {Admin

warca (Runnr), Graig Thomas (RunnerLeaderehip), Ach Mckeown (|

2EESs5a

Eruca Bannett
oper, dne Gashm

Analyst), Adam

ian, Zac Fleiner, Jor

TOP ROW L-R: Bryce Wiliamson (S &G Goach), Emike Eriksen (Trainer), deremy Grouch, Saverio Maraficti, Griff dulian,
(Head Trainer), Nathan Stephens (Physio). 3RD ROW: Dean Smith (Development Coach), Gehen Stickland (Performance

Garitsen, Michael Mellard, Lachlan Rewell, Kallen Johnson, Tyler Meuritz, Ethan Bradford, Jay Carroll (Assistant Goach)

Lex Homsany, Corey Rundle, Ryan Lasscock (Head Cuach), Heath Chepman {Gapiain) , Luke Rsily, Griffin Pope, Gallum J

Darcy Dizon, Isaac DeMarts, Harrison Baxter, Chiistian Henderson, Siman Homany. ABSENT: Gonnor Hinghlifrs, Matt o
Assistant), Casey Haw (Talent Manager], Brandon Lansdown-Goodman (Trainer), Amy Nomnole (Trainer), Matt Purcell (Trainer), Travis
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e
e

mouth, Jacoh Templetan, Jaks Rundle, Zac Benmatt, Riley Franching, Alex Styan (Head Trainer), Paul Downer (Ascistant Coach), Damian Verazzi (Development

2020 LES FONG FUTURES

{Assistant Goach), Jacob Dwyer-Rogerson, Kian Hazall, Jacek Rounsavell, Olie Way
(Performanca Analyst). FRBNT ROW: Grift Juilan, Brady Argent, Kier Liddsl, Dariel Mann, Tom Rancs, Nata Dimanliq, Daniel Gathercale (Gaptain), ANt McKaown (Head Gaach), Aidsn Nguyen, Ronan Fitzgerald, Galeb Gray, Jayten Hillier, Keeran Erikeon. ABSENT: Jayda Eaut, Ashton Watars, Jay Soll,

Jusper Scaite, Gallum Smith, Jada Lukanga, Golin Lawrence, Lsbib Labib, Naihariel Abdullah, Darcy Alvara, Kang Morris, Harrison Sham, Jamaica Wouds, Gassy Haw (Talent Manager), James Duyvestyn {Admin Assistant), Stave Chapman (Development Coach), Nathan Stephars (Physic), Nhat Vu (S50

Guach]. MIDDLE ROW: Chris Eriksan (Talant Director), Stephen Hazsil {Acsistant Caach), Bruce Bannstt (Sills Coach), Matt Ryland, Josl Bayntun, Jys Skendar, Noah Farrow, Liam McWha, Kane Bavan, Luks Michasl, Byron Sherwood, Clayton Taylar, Harry Cabilzar, Akway Myck, Cohen Stickland
Coach], Jess Fordham (Haad Trainer).

TOP ROW L-R: Calin Teyfor (Tasm Manager), Craig Wilson

WEST PERTH FDOTRALL E1OE
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BACK W L K Ko,k i, it Roberts, Aot G, gan P, Waor, Lualn Goodan ack Uargn, e Lng,Ceopar S, 180 ROW P Dot (Coach) Ky Jorm, Lk P, Kiarn Shars, e s donna, s Hawit, Ddin ore, Rl Wil
Noah Smith, Lson Zshos, Tiad Giecane rar, Damian Ve mn[.\un mlhzh] 2HD RAW: Les Oapes (Assistant Coach), Will Campball, Alex Campball, Nosh Vandarwiel, Ethan Marafioti, Henry Resves, Ethan Teapazi, Archis Ssundsrs, Jsks Kennedy, Taj EHArRRAMAR (_"’tflletl.c)?}'
Rupert, Luke Dighton, Charies Evans mnmn) FRONT RAW: Harison Capom, Jeses Taylor, Ryan Tutten, Kyl Linnenbark, Luke Graham, Jordn Richards, Charie Downer, Hudson Sadigrovs, ot or, Rama Ciblett. ABSENT: Tarna Pokurama, Maxk Elesounce
Yo, st By, Ethan Ly, Lais rard,Codan Dacw K Hagden, o el e Natbr B e s, Torm Ciacab, Steve Hazell(Coach), [INDUSTRIES
m Rothem (Assistent Cosch), Kiis Shannon Assistant Coach ), KhatVu (54), Alex Sty (Ta %

www.westperthic.com.au

BACKROW L-R: Tanzh Sherwell-Stans, Harrison Jary, Jaxon Galcat, Joss aliphant, Thomas Racke, Tore Nelsan, Lachlan i M ko n“.m i Sroph, A8 RO Duien Vo (asistant

cu; Dion Gilling, IlydmﬂlJrTrntHzn ek, Tra sl ully, Kayla Barrayn 1 Patick Atkine , Harvey Thom, TE H rylhlmlﬂ mem n el Bur m Bail \lyh alling, Paul [ “ 7 Coln Tyl ‘ itken, Riley EHARRAMAR c*’tfl.lctl.cjj’
Anderstn, Jaka Pugh, Marcus Wood Tyon Bll, lcir Mchilen Jayden Rigol, Ban , Lachlan Fsher, Dan u.l.. mmun.m. Glesource

e Payr, HJI,Klu[In.'rl'-u Lachlan s, Canro aon, e g, s Foes Finn Scanlan, Juxon Wals, Max Connell, iky Siringer, Seth Bru T]ﬂmnlla Ghazzon Foss, Nnat Vi (SBC), Al Styan (rainer],

88n Horgan (Head Caach), Dean Gathercole (Assistant Gaach), Jamie . Pater Templaton

www.westperthfc.com.au
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NDERTON
aCCOUNTING

To all West Perth
players, coaches,
sponsors, members,
supporters and

associates

"I am looking to build
long-term
relationships with
new clients, so please
call me for any
income tax,
accounting, financial
and business advice

requirements”

Andrew Anderton

Andrew Anderton is a passionate West Perth member and sponsor with 35 years experience in
accounting, income tax and business management consulting. Running a sole practice,
you will benefit from Andrew's personal touch as all clients deal directly with him.

This gives him the flexibility to meet clients at any time that suits them.

NEED HELP? CALL ANDREW TODAY
0419 700 558 | (08) 9443 2661
YONA@WESTNET.COM.AU

FREE INITIAL CONSULTATION FOR ALL NEW CLIENTS

www.westperthfc.com.au page 50
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2020 KEY SPONSORS

Acknowledging the generous support of our

2020 partners in the West Australian

Women's Football League.

Housing Group

CHILL CHAMBER
—CRYOTHERAPY —

Bert Bennett Panel Centre
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WOMEN'S
FOOTBALL

Season 2020 was a season like no other. Despite numerous health restrictions that had to be
implemented and challenges overcome, Season 2020 was the WPFC Women'’s programs most
successful season. Our women’s Reserves team made finals for the first time, finishing second
on points but fourth on percentage, then narrowly losing in the 2nd Semi Final to the eventual !
2020 premiers. Our Rogers Cup team finished equal fourth, missing out on finals by percentage /l

1 o
: 4
During this short season the WPFC Women’s program had unprecedented support off the field.
The passion and commitment of the newly formed subcommittee was remarkable. I'd like to

take the opportunity to thank them all for their involvement and active participation which has
led to the growth and success of our program.

2020 saw hew relationships and partnerships establish with our local community, clubs and
businesses. BGC Housing Group a strong advocate for celebrating women'’s achievements and
challenging stereotypes has established an Indigenous Partnership, offering support and
assistance to Indigenous women of our club. A new Women'’s Business playing guernsey was
proudly designed in a collaborative project with proud Noongar Yamatji woman Sharon Wood-
Kenney and the Djinda Wellbeing Elders and Community. Tarzara Kelly one of the recipients of
the scholarship and a Rogers Cup player took part in painting the original artwork now proudly
hanging in the club. Together we are committed to making a difference in the community.
From volunteering at Club functions to coaching future stars at Auskick Clinics we are giving
back. We've also undertaken a new community project supporting Indigo Junction and their
Christmas Appeal.

We welcomed a new Rogers Cup coach to the team in 2020, Steve Hazell. Although new to
female football Steve brought with him a great support team and high level of professionalism.
The term 2km time trial is now embedded in Rogers Cup terminology! The players collectively
received 22 votes in this year's WAFLW Rogers Cup Best and Fairest count. Congratulations to
Jeevna Heer and Leuk Nelson- Marsden who represented the club in the Next Generation
Academy All Stars game in September.

www.westperthfc.com.au page 52
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Reserves Head Coach Edward Beck headed up the coaching team for a second season in 2020
and his knowledge and insight into women'’s football was invaluable. Ed continued his good
rapport with the squad with his unique explanation of drills, expectations and use of props.
Players collected 26 votes across the WAFLW Best and Fairest Awards and congratulations to
Isabel Strover, Emily Bennett and Amy Franklin who were hamed in the WA 18’s State Team
and to Katherine Bennett who was selected in the WAFLW All Stars Team. These two teams
played each other in September.

Congratulations also to our AFLW players, Ashton Hill, Ann McMahon, Laura Pugh and Bianca
Webb.

In September the WPFC Women’s program, submitted an application to the WAFC for a
WAFLW League Licence. Being able to provide a clear pathway for female players within the
WP district was one of the primary goals of the WPFC Women’s program in 2020. After many of
hours of hard work, consultation, and strong support of clubs within our district, WPFC was
successful in its bid and granted a provisional licence for the WAFLW 2022 Season. This is an
exciting announcement enabling planning to begin for 2022 for the female teams representing
WPFC in the red and the blue.

With the latest figures indicating 1in 3 of all AFL players are female we are committed to
continually improving our competitiveness and professionalism, providing best practice
support for our players both on and off the field. WPFC is committed to its Female Football
Program and the Female Pathway within the district making it a destination club in 2021 and
into the future. This will start with the inaugural Falcons Female Academy in February, thus
creating a solid foundation for our WAFLW team:s.

I am very proud of the support and achievements of WPFC Women'’s Program 2020 and look
forward to the challenges ahead. | hope that you continue to support us and join with us in
2021 in creating a great club and culture. | look forward to working together with you all to
succeed.

Tracy Gallagher
Director of Women'’s Football

www.westperthfc.com.au
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& FEMALE PLAYERS

I\

ROGERS CUP

Player Name

Debut

Recruited From

Abbey

Boliver

2020

Ocean Ridge JFC

Aimeg

Evans

2020

Joondalup Kinross JFC

Aisling

Pettit

2020

Whitford JFC

Aker

Athoi

2020

Quinns Districts IFC

Army

Franklin

2019

Ocean Ridge JFC

Ava

Martin

2020

Ocean Ridge JFC

Caitlin

Thomas

2020

Joondalup Kinross JFC

Chanel

Scott

2020

loondalup Kinross JFC

Chelsea

Mills-Campbell

2020

loondalup Kinross IFC

Caitlin

Gallagher

2019

Falcons Youth Girls

Claire

MNorbury

2020

Wanneroo JFC

Ebony

Jackson

2020

Whitford JFC

Elissa

Price

2019

Brighton JFC

Jlaymee

Duke

2018

Warwick Greenwood JFC

Hayley

Dawvis

2020

loondalup Kinross IFC

Holly

Marris

2019

Whitford JFC

Indianna

Servaas

2019

loondalup Kinross IFC

Isabel

Strover

2018

Warwick Greenwood JFC

lasmine

Kolodynski

2020

Kingsley JFC

Jeevna

Heer

2020

loondalup Kinross JFC

lessica

Roper

2020

loondalup Kinross JFC

Kayla

Van Den Heever

2020

loondalup Kinross JFC

Latifah

Chagai

2017

Falcons Youth Girls

Leuk

Nelson - Marsden

2020

Whitford JFC

Liliana

Grassenis

2020

loondalup Kinross IFC

Mahli

Turland

2018

loondalup Kinross IFC

Natalie

Bennett

2019

Warwick Greenwood JFC

Stephanie

Templeton

2020

Ocean Ridge JFC

Tarzara

Kelly

2019

Brighton JFC

Tia

Smith

2019

Brighton JFC

Karla

Stagg

2019

Sarah

Henderson

2016

Yanchep JFC

Summer

Mollross

2019

Exmouth Eagles FC

Tahli

Wilkins

2020

www.westperthfc.com.au
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Player Name

Debut

Recruited From

Amy

Szeliga

2017

West Perth FC

Lily

Hayward

2020

UWA FC

Courtney

Collard

2015

West Perth FC

Amber

Ugle-Hayward

2020

UWA FC

Hope

Ugle- Hayward

2020

UWA FC

foe

Smith

2017

West Perth FC

Cameron

Dawson

2020

W oe |~ e n | & R | =2

Trish

Medwin

2017

Jloondalup Womens FC

et
=

Kelly

Keane

2019

Quinns District Amateur FC

(=]
=

Genevieve

Cant

2019

Claremont Womens FC

(=1
[t

Cailtin

Guthrie

West Perth FC

(=1
Lt

Erin

O'Brien

2020

Claremont Womens FC

(=1
Ja

Ashleigh

Greenwell

2015

Eaton Boomers FC

(=]
L

Hayley

Merricck

2019

Claremont Womens FC

(=1
(=g

Shannai

Wai

2015

Kingsley Amateur FC

(=1
L |

Karina

Donatti-Wyhatt

2017

West Perth FC

(=1
[+

Teal

Bennett

2020

West Perth FC

et
f=]

Dina

De Ruyter

Joondalup Womens FC

[
=

foe

Jones

2020

Kingsley Junior FC

P
=

Katherine

Bennett

2019

Kingsley Amateur FC

Pkt
ek

Tracy

Gallagher

2017

Jloondalup Womens FC

Fucdt
iy

Courtney

McDaniel

2020

North Beach Football Club

okt
Ln

Stephanie

Bremner

2019

Forrestdale Amateur FC

Pkt
o

lade

Webb

2018

Cottesloe Amateur FC

Pkt
=]

Ernily

Bennett

2018

Warwick Greenwood JFC

Pkt
(na]

Candice

Sheperd

2017

West Perth FC

Pt
L

Tiahna

Scandrett

Joondalup Womens FC

Lk
=

lade

Wilson

2019

WA State Masters

Lk
==

Rebecca

Boladaris

2020

Liad
Iu

Caitlin

Knight

2020

www.westperthfc.com.au




YEARBOOK 2020

WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB

&)

f
4 ne‘wod-ajypiadisam mmm _

¥

=

9

94 S,UBLIOM JuoWwale|y eua1y dnjepuoor (ung) 0z/80/08 94 S.UBWOM 03e1GNg euayy dnjepuoor (uns) 02/80/08

dnou 5 Bu ISNOH E 94 SUBWOM SIIMISI UEMS eualy dnjepuoor (uns) 02/80/£2 94 S,UBWION SIDMISIQ UEMS euary dnjepuoor (ung) 02/80/£2
94 Suawop 02e1gns [BAQ 3]11ni3Paa] (uns) 02/80/9% 04 S.uawo 03e1qng 1BAQ a[|IA13paa] (ung) 02/80/9%

04 S,UBWOM BljUBLIBL] 1Se3 )i SBIOH 831049 MAN (uns) 02/80/60 94 S.UBWIOM juowasel wnipels ssaujld oAy (uns) 02/80/60

oSSR, —AdVHYIHLOAYD— 94 Japuny |8ad euaiy dnjepuoor (ung) 02/80/20 94 S.U3WOM Bjuewald jse3 euaiy dnjepuoor (ung) 02/80/20

u\ focr o YIGWVYHD T1IHD 94 SUBIOM BJjUBLIBL YINOS euay dnjepuoor (ung) 02/20/92 94 SUBWIOM B[JUBLIBLY YOS eualy dnjepuoor (ung) 02/20/92
@QS@) (dn s1aboy) yuad ise3 1BAQ 3n|g [23]S. (uns) 02/20/61 94 S,UBWOM SIILISI] UemS 1BAQ an|g [33}S. (ung) 02/0/61
N\ INNOddD annan ave oy ININOddO ENTETY awa

dNJ SH3904 S3NY3ISIH

page 56

www.westperthfc.com.au



LLLLLLLLLLLL

FAIREST & BEST <=
AWARDS \




LLLLLLLLLLLL

FAIREST & BEST DY
AWARDS l\\\

M 5 Wl

ST ¢
)| - WA

W




WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2020

FAIREST & BEST <F
AWARDS \

), B e W

L *
(G EE 7

NEY COLLARD /<
ATEIVERE &
ST
E17% % F S R A A W

7 T
e, LG ™ okt g R A
3 C s e wi @l f \ ]
[2) 1 , q s T—_;\;;’ ( EL A
== & { v S KNy ¢ ) % )
\ \ il LY 1 R !r (i | 2 MG
i ¥ 4 oy o} g 2o : W o
v =4 " s ‘ -

www.westperthfc.com.au page 59



WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2020
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MEATING PLACE & DATA SUPPLIERS {-j'

Metal Manufactures Slectrical Merchandising

Tony and Joe Scarfo, together with their passionate staff, - : Drive into M.MEM Balcatta for
keep a specialty counter fully stocked with fabulous ready- Sat all your electrical and data needs
fo-go products. oy
Check out our extensive range of
b, 2 Electrical | Data | LED lighting |
k Air-conditioning products and tools i §

At first sight of the counter, you will be overwhelmed with
the wide variety of fresh, plum and juicy produce.

Award winning sausage recipes see Scarfo's crowned
"Chilli Sausage King". .
Monday - Friday  6.00am - 4.30pm '

@@fme and @(ﬂamcemc@ﬁiw m@gi@ ' _ 2 | Saturday 7.30am - 11.30am ‘% :
that iy Searfs Meating Place! . 0 *_H._

41A Delawney Street

t 9330 9377 224 Leach Hwy Myaree 4 Balcatta
w: scarfo.com.au (Corner North Lake Road) )
& T: 08 9345 4888
F: 08 9345 3069 AN

balcatta.branch@mmem.com.au
www.balcatta.mm.mmem.com.au
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DRAFTED PLAYERS

Draft Pick

John Gastev West Coast Eagles
John Gastev
Dean Laidley West Coast Eagles
Dean Laidley North Melbourne Kangaroos
Paul Mifka West Coast Eagles
Dean Warwick West Coast Eagles

g West Coast Eagles
Craig Turley West Coast Eagles 1 - 1995

Traded to Melbourne Graig Turley

Dennis Repacholi 199

Brad Gwilliam
m Pick 31 Pre-5eason Draft Brad Gwilliam icl i

Derek Hall Nest Coast Eagle 1

Derek Hall 1995 -

Todd Curley 1992 - 1994
Todd Curley Western Bulldogs 1
ic ¥

ishane Bears

=
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n
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=
=
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=
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w
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k=]
=1
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=
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O

M

hi=]
(Y=
It
[
§ [
(1)
=
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oD | D

(Y=

o |
B | B

hi=]

gIgI8
—

Pick 8 National Draft Paul Symmonds Nest Coast Eagles 1
ick 67 National Draft Brady Leckie lichmond Tigers 1

(=]
L

%Jw

~J

v

o
[V

Pick 50 Mational Draft Mark Me

Nest Coast Eagles 001 - 200

Tradud to West Coast Eagles Mark Merenda v
Pick 37 National Draft Ashley Blurton West Coast Eagles
Traded for Pick 37 Ashley Blurton

L]
=)

[
=)

=]

[,

5-1997

P
da Richmond Tigers 1994 -
P

1
1

E]
Q2
L]
a

-
=)
-
)
L
=
=~ o
o

an Downsborough West Coast Eagles
an Downsborough Port Adelaide Power

an Downsborough | Adelaide Crows 19
Ryan Smith Fremantle Dockers 1

i Neil Mildenhall
Brendon Fewster West Coast Eagles

Brendon Fewster
Craig Smoker
raig Smoker
Paul Whitelaw
Pick 60 National Draft Darren O'Brien
| 5

=)

. (= V=]
L1 _J
3 | =
=)

WD | WD | D
(Y=}

=1

L3
=
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1995
1996-1

P
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W
MWD
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p=1
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3
=
=

- 200
6-1997
-1
6-1997
- 1997
- 200
- 2005
- 200

o
w W |
o

[
o |0
% w
B | B
o
[T

e 6
i Steven Koops 6

Steven Koops

Rennie Burns

Rennie Burns

Martin Whitelaw Fremantle Dockers

E Brendon Logan A

Pick 8 Phil Smith Hawthorn Hawks 1997 -1
=1

Pick 22 National Draft Troy Lengmuir 1

remantle Docke -

Traded to Carlton Blues Troy Longmuir arlton Blues 005 - 200
Pick 26 Rookie Draft Ryan Webb West Coast Eagles 1997

AFL

www.westperthfc.com.au page 61

&
00!

L o
w

w

rd | g

% D

1
1
1
1
1
1

(%] —
o u [}

§ WD O W
o o

=

o o (=)

% gk} 1)
W0 (oo a0

BB

=%

=
w
w

n
n
W

(]
[
E)




WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB

YEARBOOK 2020

DRAFTED PLAYERS

Draft Pick

Player

Club

Years

Pick 2 National Draft

Justin Longmuir

Fremantle Dockers

1999 - 2007

Pick 53 National Draft

Clayton Lasscock

North Melbourne Kangaroos

2000 - 2001

Pick 9 Rookie Draft

Simon Duckwaorth

Woest Coast Eagles

1999

Pick 24 Rookie Draft

Mark Pearson

Woest Coast Eagles

1999

Pick 70 National Draft

Wade Skipper

Western Bulldogs

2001 - 2009

Pick 13 Rookie Draft

Wade Skipper

Hawthorn Hawks

2010

Pick 3 Pre-Season Draft

Troy Wilson

Woest Coast Eagles

2001 - 2003

Pick 22 National Draft

Mark Seaby

West Coast Eagles

2002 - 2009

Traded to Sydney Swans

Mark Seaby

Sydney Swans

2010 - 2012

Pick 44 Rookie Draft

Dighy Morrell

North Melbourne Kangaroos

2001 - 2003

Traded to Carlton Blues

Dighy Morrell

Carlton Blues

2004 - 2005

Pick 19 Rookie Draft

Quinten Lynch

Woest Coast Eagles

2002 - 2012

Traded to Collingwood

Quinten Lynch

Collingwood Magpies

2013 - 2014

Pick & National Draft

Kepler Bradley

Essendon Bombers

2004 - 2007

Pick 69 National Draft

Kepler Bradley

Fremantle Dockers

2008 - 2014

Pick 46 National Draft

Michael Pettigrew

Port Adelaide Power

2004 - 2011

Pick 56 National Draft

Brent LeCras

Morth Melbourne Kangaroos

2004 - 2006

Pick 24 National Draft

Nathan Van Berlo

Adelaide Crows

2005 - 2016

Pick 37 National Draft

Mark LeCras

West Coast Eagles

2005 - 2018

Pick 18 National Draft

Max Bailey

Hawthorn Hawks

2006 - 2013

Pick 36 National Draft

Steven Browne

Carlton Blues

2008 - 2010

Pick 62 National Draft

Josh Smith

Morth Melbourne Kangaroos

2008 - 2010

Pick 3 National Draft

Stephen Hill

Fremantle Dockers

2009*

Pick 62 Rookie Draft

Jay Van Berlo

Fremantle Dockers

2009 - 2012

Pick 27 Rookie Draft

Andrew Strijk

Woest Coast Eagles

2010 - 2012

Pick 26 National Draft

lack Darling

Woest Coast Eagles

2010*

Pre-Draft Foundation Selection by Gold Coast - Traded to

Brisbane Lions

Rohan Bewick

Brisbane Lions

2011 - 2018

Pick 66 Rookie Draft

losh Donaldson

Carlton Blues

2010

Pick 33 National Draft

Bradley Hill

Hawthorn Hawks

2012 - 2016

Traded to Fremantle Dockers

Bradley Hill

Fremantle Dockers

2017 - 2019

Traded to 5t Kilda Saints

Bradley Hill

St Kilda Saints

2020*

Pick 43 National Draft

Jordan Lockyer

Sydney Swans

2012 - 2014

Pick 60 National Draft

Mark Hutchings

Woest Coast Eagles

2013*

Pick 19 National Draft

Blake Acres

St Kilda Saints

2014 - 2019

Traded to Fremantle Dockers

Blake Acres

Fremantle Dockers

2020*

Pick 34 National Draft

Nick Robertson

Brisbane Lions

2014 - 2019

Pick 35 National Draft

Marcus Adams

Western Bulldogs

2016 - 2018

Traded to Western Bulldogs

Marcus Adams

Brisbane Lions

2019*

Pick 37 National Draft

losh Rotham

West Coast Eagles

2017*

Pick 21 National Draft

Oscar Allen

Woest Coast Eagles

2018*

Pick 18 Rookie Draft

Lian Baker

Richmond Tigers

2018*

Pick 58 National Draft

Ben Johnson

West Coast Eagles

2020*

Pick 59 National Draft

Jaxon Prior

Brisbane Lions

2020*

Pick 14 National Draft

Heath Chapman

Fremantle Dockers

2021*

AFL
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WEST PERTH

FOOTBALL CLUB

HONOUR BOARD

YEAR PRESIDENT

1885

J. C. H. James

GENERAL MANGER/  TREASURER

SECRETARY/ CEO
H. R. Dixson

CLUB
POSITION
Second

COACH

YEARBOOK 2020

CAPTAIN

A. G. Rankin

Part 1 of 3

FAIREST & BEST

1886

J. C. H. James

H. R. Dixson

Third

A. G. Rankin

1887

C. H. Rason

A. Lake

Third

H. Wilson

1888

C. H. Rason

A. Lake

Second

H. Sadler

1889

Dr. Kenny

J. P. Peters
G. D. Moffat

H. Sadler

Second

F. McDonough

1890

J. Thomas

D. Brennan

T. Hardwick

Third

J. B. Kneale

1891

T. Quinlan MLA

E. Bishop

E. Ranford

Second

K. McKenzie

1892

T. Quinlan MLA
A. Lee

H. Sadler

H. Wilson

Second

A. Newlands

1893

. Lee

E. Wilson

Second

G. F. Sykes

1894

. Barrett

E. Wilson

E. Wilson

Second

G. F. Sykes

1895

. Barrett

E. Wilson

E. Wilson

Third

J. W. A. Morgan

1896

. Barrett

A. Fischer

Second

J. Coward
D. J. DeCoit

1897

. Barrett

C. McEwan
W. Clifton

PREMIERS

E. F. Grecian

1898

. Barrett

W. J. Pickup

W. Woodham

Second

E. F. Grecian

1899

. Barrett

J. Cullen

W. Woodham

PREMIERS

E. F. Grecian

1900

. Barrett

R. Abell

R. Abell

Third

E. F. Grecian

1901

. Barrett

R. Abell

R. Abell

PREMIERS

L. Jones
W. B. Plunkett

1902

. Barrett

J. Cullen
E. Hanley

J. Cullen
E. Hanley

Second

H. L. Loel

1903

. Barrett

E. Hanley

E. Hanley

Second

H. L. Loel
T.J. McNamara

1904

. Barrett

E. Hanley
J. Cullen

E. Hanley
J. Cullen

Fourth

W. B. Plunkett

1905

. Barrett

E. Hanley

E. Hanley

PREMIERS

W. B. Plunkett
A. C. Ford

1906

. Barrett

W. Cross

W. Cross

Second

A. C. Ford

1907

. Barrett

A. Strickland

H. Rowe

Third

G. A. Balme

1908

. Barrett

J. Webb

W. Cross

Fourth

F. P. Strickland

1909

. Lapsley

J. Webb

W. Cross

Fifth

J. S. Everett

1910

. Lapsley

J. Webb

W. Cross

Third

G. A. Balme

1911

. Lapsley

E. Hanley

J. Webb

Second

G. A. Balme

1912

. Lapsley

E. Hanley

J. Webb

Sixth

G. A. Balme
W. H. Mose

1913

. Lapsley

E. Hanley

J. S. Everett

Sixth

S. H. D. Rowe

1914

. Lapsley

G. H. Hunter

J. S. Everett

Seventh

S. H. D. Rowe

1915

. Lapsley

C. Hales

. Bellion

Seventh

A. N. Austin

1916

. Lapsley

F. Selby

. Bellion

Third

A. N. Austin

1917

. Barrett

J. O. Hughes

. Bellion

Fifth

S. F. Jeffery

1918

. Barrett

R. Henkel

. Bellion

Sixth

J. O’'Dea

1919

. Barrett

R. Henkel

. Bellion

Sixth

T. R. Willoughby

T. R. Willoughby

1920

. Menzies

H. Rice

. Bellion

Fifth

G. S. Tyson

G. S. Tyson

1921

. Menzies

J. Webb

SHEEEEE

. Bellion

Third

G.S. Tyson
T. W. Soutar

T. W. Soutar

1922

. Menzies

J. Webb

H. Bellion

Second

T. W. Soutar

T. W. Soutar

1923

. Menzies

J. Webb

McBride

Third

A. D. Herd
J. Leckie

H. Boyd

1924

. Menzies

J. Webb

McBride

Sixth

J. Leckie

H. Boyd

1925

. Menzies

J. Webb

McBride

Sixth

G. R. Taylor

G. R. Taylor

1926

. Menzies

J. Webb

McBride

Third

T. W. Soutar

T. W. Soutar

1927

. Todd

W. Barnes

McBride

Sixth

T. W. Soutar

D. C. Sinclair

J. Gosnell

1928

. Menzies

W. Barnes

gglg)g/g =2

McBride

Fifth

H. Boyd

W. A. McRae

J. Gosnell

J. Craig

J. F. McDiarmid

E. J. Flemming

. Menzies

T. C. Reid

. Barnes

Third

H. Boyd

E. A. Moyle

E. S. Budd

. Breckler

T. C. Reid

. Barnes

Seventh

H. Boyd

J. Craig

E. S. Budd

. Breckler

T. C. Reid

. Deering

Fifth

S. M. Tyson

E.J. Flemming

W. M. Rainoldi

. Breckler

T. C. Reid

. Deering

PREMIERS

J. Cashman

J. Cashman

M. J. Tetley

. Breckler

T. C. Reid

. Deering

Third

J. Cashman

J. Cashman

D. L. Marinko

. Breckler

T. C. Reid

. Deering

PREMIERS

J.J. Leonard

D. L. Marinko

W. J. Benton

www.westperthfc.com.au




WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB

HONOUR BOARD

YEAR PRESIDENT

1935

A. Breckler

GENERAL MANGER/  TREASURER

SECRETARY/ CEO
T. C. Reid

. Deering

CLUB
POSITION
PREMIERS

COACH

J.J. Leonard

YEARBOOK 2020

CAPTAIN

D. L. Marinko

Part 2 of 3

FAIREST & BEST

J. T. Anderson

1936

A. H. Panton MLA

T. C. Reid

. Deering

Fifth

J. Cashman

W. J. Benton

E. J. Flemming

1937

A. H. Panton MLA

T. C. Reid

. Deering

Fifth

J.J. Leonard

E.J. Flemming
W. Buttsworth

W. F. Buttsworth

1938

A. H. Panton MLA

T. C. Reid

. Deering

Eighth

M. J. Tetley

M. J. Tetley

T. B. O'Keeffe

1939

C. J. Veryard

D. Deering

. Jackson

Eighth

M. J. Tetley

M. J. Tetley

T. B. O'Keeffe

1940

C. J. Veryard

Soutar

. WL Hill

Fifth

R. Hutchinson

R. W. Hill

T. B. O'Keeffe

1941

C.J. Veryard

Soutar

. WL Hill

Parks

PREMIERS

R. Hutchinson

R. W. Hill
J.S. Pola

T. B. O’Keeffe
J.S. Pola

1942

W. Nevard

Soutar

. Bidstrup

PREMIERS

J. Brooker

L. T. Harman

L. W. Bowen

1943

W. Nevard

Soutar

. Bidstrup

Fourth

J. Brooker

L. T. Harman

A. W. Anning

1944

W. Nevard

Soutar

. Bidstrup

Third

J. Brooker

F.J. Buttsworth

F.J. Buttsworth

1945

W. Nevard

Soutar

. Bidstrup

Third

J. Brooker

J.S. Pola

J. W. Loughridge

1946

W. Nevard
R. P. Fletcher

Soutar

mimmimmO 2|2 IO

. Bidstrup

Second

R. Hutchinson

R. Hutchinson

J. W. Loughridge

1947

Fletcher

Soutar

L Hill

Second

. Heal

S. Heal

S. Heal

1948

Fletcher

Soutar

L Hill

Second

. Heal

S. Heal

R. J. Schofield

1949

Fletcher

Soutar

PREMIERS

. Heal

S. Heal

J. W. Loughridge

1950

Fletcher

Soutar

L Hill

Third

. Heal

S. Heal

R. J. Schofield

1951

Fletcher

=sz==| =552z ==

Soutar

. Hill

PREMIERS

. Heal

S. Heal

F.J. Buttsworth

1952

Fletcher

. Fleming

W
W
W. Hill
W
W
W

L Hill

Second

S
S
S
S
S
S

. Heal

R. J. Schofield

W. J. W. Price

1953

P.
P.
P.
.P.
. P.
P.
P.
P.

Fletcher

. E. Standing

L Hill

. L. Garland

Reid

Second

J. P. O'Donohue

J. P. O'Donohue

R. J. Schofield

. Fletcher

Standing

Reid

Third

J. P. O’'Donohue

J. P. O’'Donohue

R. J. Schofield

. Fletcher

Cavanough

Reid

Fourth

D. R. Scott

D. R. Scott

R. J. Schofield

. Fletcher

Cavanough

Reid

Fifth

F. V. Sparrow

F. V. Sparrow

K. R. Porter

. Fletcher

Cavanough

Reid

Fourth

F. V. Sparrow

R. J. Schofield

T. B. Foley

. Fletcher

Day

Reid

Fourth

R. J. Schofield

R. J. Schofield

K. London

. Fletcher

Day

Reid

Fifth

D. A. Marinko

D. A. Marinko

T. B. Foley

. Fletcher

>[»|p|m|m|m|m

Day
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Reid

PREMIERS

A. Oliver

D. A. Marinko
T. B. Foley

P. L. Medhurst

Fletcher

. Barnett

Reid

Fifth

. Oliver

. B. Foley

J. Fanchi

. Fletcher

. Roper

Reid

Third

. Oliver

B. Foley

A. M. Whinnen

Ptolomey

. Roper

Reid

Fifth

. Oliver

B. Foley

B. L. France

Ptolomey

. Roper

Reid

Fifth

W. Lewington

B. Foley

A. M. Whinnen

Ptolomey

. Bradley

Reid

Fourth

L. Spargo

L. Spargo

B. L. France

Ptolomey

. Bradley

Reid

Third

L. Spargo

L. Spargo

W. B. Dempsey

Ptolomey

Bradley

Reid

Fourth

L. Spargo

. L. Spargo

A. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

Third

. V. Farmer

. V. Farmer

. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

PREMIERS

. V. Farmer

. V. Farmer

. V. Farmer

Roper

Bradley

Reid

Sixth

. V. Farmer

olo|o|=|=|= |||~

. V. Farmer

. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

PREMIERS

V. Farmer

G. V. Farmer

. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

Fourth

W. Steward

P. W. Steward

. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

Second

Jones

W. B. Dempsey

A. M. Whinnen

Roper

Bradley

Reid

Eighth

Jones

W. B. Dempsey

W.T.J. Valli

Roper

Bradley

Reid

PREMIERS

. Campbell

W. B. Dempsey

A. M. Whinnen

Roper

. Bradley

Reid

Fourth

. Campbell

W. B. Dempsey

I. W. Logan

ol Ll il L el Il ol el el el T A T L P
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Roper
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Bradley

Reid
A. Day

Third
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Campbell

A. M. Whinnen

W. T.J. Valli

. Roper

. Bradley

A. Day

Fourth

J. Johnson

A. J. Duckworth

W.T.J. Valli

. Roper

. Bradley

el i A E E R E P E R E A E A PR E N P

A. Day

Seventh

.J. Johnson
. Campbell

G. S. Taylor

R. M. Prunster

. Roper

. Bradley

A. Day
Knaggs

Fifth

ol (o

. Campbell

. R. Fong

S. F. Fitzsimmons

. Roper

. Bradley

Knaggs
Cahill

Sixth

9

Campbell

.R. Fong

P. R. Menaglio

. Brown

. Pleydell

. Cahill

Third

J. Cometti

Fong

L. R. Fong

. Brown

. Pleydell

Cahill

Sixth

Fong

L. R. Fong

. Pleydell

Cahill

Sixth

D.
D.J. Cometti
D.J. Cometti

Fong

P. R. Menaglio

J

.

.J. Brown
J. Brown

. Pleydell

Cahill

Fourth

J. F. Wynne

Fong

P. F. Bradmore

.J. Brown

. Pleydell

Cahill

Fifth

J. F. Wynne

Fong

D. J. Foley

. A. Atkinson

. Pleydell

Cahill

Fifth

B. J. Monteath

. Menaglio

C. B. Nelson

B. A. Atkinson

. Pleydell

Cahill

Sixth

B. J. Monteath

. Menaglio

M. A. Williams

T. James

White

Cahill

Fourth

G. Michalczyk

. Menaglio

P. R. Menaglio

T. James

>>olololoo oo

White

P A P e
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. Cahill

Eighth

G. Michalczyk
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. Hasler

D.J. Palm
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WEST PERTH
FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2020

HONOUR BOARD

YEAR | PRESIDENT GENERAL MANGER/ TREASURER CLUB COACH CAPTAIN FAIREST & BEST
SECRETARY/ CEO POSITION

R W, West
J.Geschen

Third

L aser F 5. M. Trewhela

L aser 5. M. Trewhela

L. Hasler 5. G. Woodhouse R. . Holden .R 1 1. Barrows

M. Bryant

ler M. Bryant R. ). Holden

L. Hasler N. Bryant . J. Holden Fifth
C. Knapton

anna C. Knapton Holden Fifth
R. A. Malone
R. A. Malone R. ). Holden Second D. J. Harris 5. M. Trewhella

R. A. Malone R. ). Holden PREMIERS 5.M.Trewhella | K.D.Rigoll
RJHolden | Seventh KD Rigoll | 8.1 Murray

. Rockman B. Stewart R. ). Holden Fifth D. ). Harris T. B. Curley 5. R. Duckworth
K. Torrance

K Torrance Fourt
K Torrance Fih K Lasscock

second
Fourth

Fifth .

Second )
Fih D

A
o Raponi e Onaghan B - A
A. Raponi D. Crute B. Musca Sixth 5C N
). van Berlo
B. A. Raponi D. Crute B. Musca Second W. P. Monaghan | L Tedesco A.B
J. van Berlo

B A Raponi Fourth | W. P.Monaghan | .van Berlo | JvanBerla |
Fifth | W.P.Monaghan | I.vanBerlo | S Nekon |
2 B L P.

718
M. Fong [June)
2019 | M. Fang L. Hamersley A. Anderton Fifth G. Valentine A. Black T |
1. Caffieri {Interim)

2020 1. Caffieri {Interim) A. Anderton Third G. Valentine A. Black 5. Nelson
1. McCarthy A. Myers

2020 WPFC =
BALL LEGEND v 3

JAY VAN BERLO i\
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PROUD SUPPORTERS OF THE WEST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB

Richard Homsany
Katherine Garvey

Contact us
today

T: =61 8 9213 3000

F: +61 8 9481 7479

West Perth WA 6005
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West Perth Football Club Inc
ABN 92 978 459 481

Financial Report - 31 October 2020



West Perth Football Club Inc
Directors’ report
31 October 2020

The Directors present their report, together with the financial statements, of West Perth Football Club Inc (the ‘Club’) for the
year ended 31 October 2020.

Directors
The following persons were directors of West Perth Football Club Inc during the whole of the financial year and up to the
date of this report, unless otherwise stated:

Neale Fong

Jimmy Caffieri

Paul Cox Elected and Appointed - 16 April 2020
Tracy Gallagher Elected and Appointed - 16 April 2020
Adam Harby Elected and Appointed - 16 April 2020
Adam Myers Elected and Appointed - 16 April 2020
Peter Ross Co-opted - 28 April 2020

Brett Raponi Completed term - 15 April 2020

Philip O'Donnell Co-opted — 21 August, 2019; Elected and Appointed - 6 April 2020; Resigned 30 September 2020
Ross Kelly Completed term - 15 April 2020

Peter Cutler Completed term - 15 April 2020
Sam Modica Completed term - 15 April 2020
Paul Murray Resigned - 28 November 2019

Principal activities
During the financlal year the principal continuing activities of West Perth Football Club inc were the promotion and provision
of Australian Rules Football for the community within the West Perth Football Club Inc district and zones.

The fundraising activities and sponsorship of West Perth Football Club Inc have been critical in providing much needed cash
to effectively achieve the objectives of West Perth Football Club Inc.

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The surplus for the year amounted to $300,961 (2019: deficit $85,280).

On behalf of the officers

oz

Neale Fong Adam Myers
President Director

18 February 2021
Perth -



West Perth Football Club Inc
Contents
31 October 2020

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Statement of financial position

Statement of changes in equity

Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements

Directors' declaration

Independent auditor's report to the members of West Perth Football Club Inc
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General information

The financial statements cover West Perth Football Club Inc as an individual entity. The financial statements are presented
in Australian dollars, which is West Perth Football Club Inc’s functional and presentation currency.

West Perth Football Club Inc is a not-for-profit incorporated association.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 18 February 2021.



West Perth Football Club Inc
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Revenue

Football

Marketing

Catering

WAFC grant

Donations

Gain from Deed of Company Arrangement
COVID Assistance

Other income

Expenses

Administration

Football

Marketing

Finance costs

Depreciation

Depreciation of right of use assets

Surplus / (Deficit)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year attributable to the members
of West Perth Football Club Inc

Note

3(a)
3(b)
3(c)
3(d)

3(e)

4(a)
4(b)
4(c)

2020 2019
$ $
312,711 337,660
361,462 558,364
183,893 111,233
401,812 536,558

99,099 28,115
- 82,174
146,000
18,847 7,449
1,523,824 1,661,553
594,925 951,391
434,316 530,929
122,952 261,475
13,837 2,023
28,337 1,015
28,496 :
1,222,863 1,746,833
300,961 (85,280)
300,961 (85,280)

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes
3



West Perth Football Club Inc
Statement of financial position
As at 31 October 2020

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Prepayments

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right of use asset

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and Other Payables
Financial Liabilities — WAFC Loan
Hire Purchase

Provisions

Grant income in advance

Income in advance

Right of use liability

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial Liabilities — WAFC Loan
Right of use liability

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity

Retained surplus

Total equity

Note

10

11

2020 2019
$ $
Restated

418,826 180,948
42,251 28,566
25,834 23,408
9,601 1,542
496,512 234,464
155,536 178,573
91,461 -
246,997 178,573
743,509 413,037
115,118 252,511
50,000 254,167
- 378
33,058 24,826
50,000 -
16,500 -
29,071 -
293,747 531,882
204,167 -
63,479 -
267,646 -
561,393 531,882
182,116 (118,845)
182,116 (118,845)
182,116 (118,845)

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
4



West Perth Football Club Inc
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Balance at 1 November 2018
Surplus / (deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 October 2019

Balance at 1 November 2019
Surplus / (deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 October 2020

Retained
surplus Total equity
Restated Restated
$ $
(33,565) (33,565)
(85,280) (85,280)
(85,280) (85,280)
(118,845) (118,845)
Retained
surplus Total equity
$ $
(118,845) (118,845)
300,961 300,961
300,961 300,961
182,116 182,116

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
3



West Perth Footbatl Club Inc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
COVID Assistance received

Donations Received
Grants received

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for property plant and equipment
Interest received

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of lease liabilities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Interest paid

Net cash from / (used in) financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
6

Note 2020
$

813,015

(1,226,078)
146,000

(267,063)

99,099
451,812

283,848

(5,299)
213

(5,086)

(27,047)

(13,837)

(40,884)

237,878
180,948

5 418,826

2019
$

1,193,423
(1,774,679)

(581,256)

28,115
536,558

(16,583)

1,140

1,140

25,000
(17,132)
(2,023)

5,844

(9,599)
190,547

180,948




West Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
West Perth Football Club Inc has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by
the Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted. The
adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the financial performance
or position of the Club. The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations are most relevant to the Club.

AASB 16 Leases

The Club has adopted AASB 16 from 1 November 2019. The standard replaces AASB 117 'Leases’ and for lessees
eliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets, right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position. Straight-
line operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-of-use assets (included in
operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognised lease liabilities (included in finance costs). In the earlier
periods of the lease, the expenses associated with the lease under AASB 16 will be higher when compared to lease
expenses under AASB 117. However, EBITDA (Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation) results
improve as the operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation in profit or loss. For classification
within the statement of cash flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and the principal portion of the
lease payments are separately disclosed in financing activities. For lessor accounting, the standard does not substantially
change how a lessor accounts for leases

Impact of adoption
AASB 16 was adopted using the modified retrospective approach and as such the comparatives have not been restated.
The impact of adoption on opening retained earnings as at 1 November 2019 was as follows:

Right-of-use Assets (AASB 16) 119,957
Lease Liabilities (119,957)

Reduction in opening retained profits as at 1 November 2019 -
Refer to leases accounting policies adopted from 1 November 2019

AASB 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers and AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers replaces AASB 118 Revenue and AASB 111 Construction Contracts for
annual reporting periods on or after 1 Novemebr 2019. Under the new model, the Club shall recognise revenue when (or
as) the Club satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer and is based upon
the transfer of control rather than transfer of risks and rewards.

AASB 15 focuses on providing sufficient information to the users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised by applying
the following five steps:
¢ Identifying contracts with customers
ldentifying separate performance obligations
Determining the transaction price of the contract
Allocating the transaction price to each of the performance obligations
Recognising revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied

Revenue is recognised either over time or at a point in time. Any distinct goods or services are separately identified and
any discounts or rebates in the contract price are allocated to the separate elements.

In addition, income other than from contracts with customers are subject to AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities.
Income recognition under AASB 1058 depends on whether such a transaction gives rise to liabilities or a contribution by
owners related to an asset (such as cash or another asset) recognised by the Club.



West Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

The Club adopts the modified retrospective approach on transition to AASB 15 and AASB 1058. No comparative
information is restated under this approach, and the association recognises the cumulative effect of initially applying the
Standards as an adjustment to the opening balance of accumulated surplus/(deficit) at the date of initial application (1
November 2019).

Under this transition method, the Club elects to apply the standards retrospectively to non-completed contracts at the date
of initial application.

There is no material impact of adopting AASB 15 and AASB 1058.
Refer to revenue recognition accounting policies adopted from 1 November 2019.

Basis of preparation

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards -
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB'), the
Associations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA), and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-for profit-oriented entities.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Revenue recognition

Until 31 October 2019, revenue was recognised and measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable.
From 1 November 2019, revenue is recognised at the transaction price when the Club transfers control of the services to
their members and customers. The performance obligations are satisfied when the services have been provided to the
customer.

Revenue is recognised for the major activities as follows:

Sales revenue
Events, fundraising and raffles are recognised when received or receivable.

Donations
Donations are recognised as revenue when received.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the Club obtains control of the grant, it is probable that the economic
benefits gained from the grant will flow to the Club and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably. If conditions are
attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible to receive the contribution, the recognition of the
grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

When grant revenue is received whereby the Club incurs an obligation to deliver economic value directly back to the
contributor, the grant revenue is recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been
delivered to the contributor; otherwise the grant is recognised as income on receipt.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Recruitment Revenue and Expenditure
Transfer fees both received and paid for players are brought to account as income/expenses on an accrual basis upon
obtaining a contractual agreement.



West Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Government Subsidies

Income from government COVID-19 subsidies are recognised in profit or loss when the Club obtains control of the
subsidies as the criteria for the subsidies are not sufficiently specific to apply AASB 15 and are recognised under AASB
1058.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.
Leases

At inception of a contract, the Club assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contractis, or contains, a lease
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Club assesses whether:

the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically
distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset.

If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified;

- the Club has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the
period of use; and

- the Club has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Club has this right when it has the decision-making
rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used.
At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Club allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease and non-lease component on the basis of relative stand-alone prices.
Measurement

The Club recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is

initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantie and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life
of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Club’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally the Club uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.



West Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:
fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or as at the
commencement date

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and the exercise price under a purchase
option that the Club is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Club
is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of the lease unless
the Club is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Club’s estimate of the
amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee or if the Club changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and low value assets

The Club has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term
of 12 months or less and leases of a low-value asset, including IT equipment. The Club recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement and
requires an assessment of whether the fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Income tax
West Perth Football Club Inc is exempt from paying income tax under the Income Tax Assessment At 1997.

Current and non-current classification
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in

West Perth Footbali Club Inc’s normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be
realised within 12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-
current.

Aliability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the West Perth Football Club Inc's normal operating
cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other
liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories are accounted for at purchase cost on a
first in first out basis.

Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Club commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs, except where the instrument is classified at
‘fair value through profit or loss', in which case transaction costs are recognised as expenses in profit or loss immediately.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair value depending on their classification.
Classification is determined based on both the business model within which such assets are held and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial asset, unless, an accounting mismatch is being avoided.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Typically, such financial assets will be either: (i) held for trading, where
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the short-term with an intention of making a profit, or a derivative; or {ii)
designated as such upon initial recognition where permitted. Fair value movements are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income include equity investments which the Club intends to
hold for the foreseeable future and has irrevocably elected to classify them as such upon initial recognition. Upon adoption
of AASB 9, the Club has made such an election to recognise fair value adjustments on financial assets through other
comprehensive income.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or have been transferred and the
Club has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. When there is no reasonable expectation of
recovering part or all of a financial asset, its carrying value is written off.

Impairment of financial assets

The Club recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets which are either measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. The measurement of the loss allowance depends upon
the Club’s assessment at the end of each reporting period as to whether the financial instrument's credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognised, based on reasonable and supportable information that is available, without undue cost
or effort to obtain.

Where there has not been a significant increase in exposure to credit risk since initial recognition, a 12-month expected
credit loss allowance is estimate. This represents a portion of the asset's lifetime expected credit losses that is attributable
to a default event that is possible within the next 12 months. Where a financial asset has become credit impaired or where
it is determined that credit risk has increased significantly, the loss allowance is based on the asset's lifetime expected
credit losses. The amount of expected credit loss is measured on the basis of the probability weighted present value of
anticipated cash shortfalls over the life of the instrument discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the loss allowance is recognised within
other comprehensive income. In all other cases, the loss allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The Club’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same Ilender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment over
their expected useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5-15 years
Motor vehicles 3-5 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the
West Perth Football Club Inc. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit
or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to
form a cash-generating unit.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the West Perth Football Club Inc prior to the end of
the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled.

Other long-term employee benefits

The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels,
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at
the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the
estimated future cash outflows.

Defined contribution superannuation expense
Contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Fair value measurement

When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {(continued)

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

Goods and Services Tax ("GST') and other similar taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of
financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the continuity of normal
business activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

At the reporting date the Club has a working capital surplus of $202,765 and net assets of $182,116.

New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted
Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory,
have not been early adopted by the Club for the annual reporting period ended 31 October 2020. The Club has not yet
assessed the impact of these new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations.

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal
the related actual results. The judgements estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
discussed below.

Estimation of useful lives of assets

West Perth Football Club Inc determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written
off or written down.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

West Perth Football Club Inc assesses impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life
intangible assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to West Perth Football Club Inc and to the particular
asset that may lead to impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This
involves fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use calculations, which incorporate a number of key estimates and
assumptions.
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Note 3. Revenue

2020 2019
$ $
3(a) Football Income
Corporate Box Sales 6,082 19,227
Gate Receipts 53,549 56,618
Membership Fees 79,870 84,071
Raffle and Auction Proceeds 47,032 57,122
Talent Development Fees 45,327 55,000
Transfer & Draft Fees 25,000 22,500
Uniform / Apparel Sales 22,981 21,780
Other 32,870 21,342
312,711 337,660
3(b) Marketing Income
Advertising - 2,000
Functions and Events 90,772 147,336
Sponsorship 231,141 315,156
Venue Hire 4,309 12,341
Merchandise 35,240 20,441
Other - 61,090
361,462 558,364
3(c) Catering Income
Sales - Bar 137,621 91,506
Sales - Catering 43,461 12,647
Catering Commission 2,811 7,080
183,893 111,233
3(d) WAFC Grant Income
Grant - WAFC 401,812 536,558
401,812 536,558

3(e) Gain from Deed of Company Arrangement

In 2018, the financial statements contained certain provisions for expenses relating to the calculation of the Deed of
Company Arrangement. (‘DOCA"). These conservative provisions were made to ensure that the club had accounted for all
potential expenses relating to the administrators and creditor payments. In October 2019, on approval and finalisation of
the DOCA with KordaMentha, it was found that that there was a provision excess of $82,174. These excess provisions
have now been recognised as a gain from the Deed of Company Arrangement.

Resources received free of charge — Venue fit out

West Perth Football Club Inc moved into their new offices at the Joondalup Arena on 2 November 2017. It was West Perth
Football Club Inc's understanding that the fixtures and fittings at the offices were “gifted” to West Perth Football Club Inc as
part of the project funding to redevelop HBF Arena. In September 2019, the ownership of the fixed assets was challenged
by Venues West. During the 2020 financial year Venues West and the Club reached agreement over the ownership of the
various assets, as a result an adjustment of $151,531 was made to fixed assets and opening retained surpluses as this is a
prior year adjustment. The assets that have been retained by Venues West relate predominantly to those which are
permanently affixed to the building which is leased by the Club.
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Note 4. Expenses

Accounting/Bookkeeping Fees
Audit fees

Bad debts expense

Bank fees

Cleaning

Consultancy & Legal expenses
Electricity

Information Technology
Insurance

Motor Vehicle leases / hire
Repairs & Maintenance
Postage & Stationery
Telephone

Venue Hire / Rent

Other

Administration Salaries & Wages
Administration Superannuation

4(b) Football expenses

Bar & canteen stock purchases
Equipment hire / purchases
Match day expenses

Media & Video

Medical consumables & services
Motor Vehicle costs - other
Transfer fees

Umpire payments

Uniforms

Football Salaries & Wages
Football superannuation (players & coaching staff)
Other

4(c) Marketing expenses
Advertising

Food and beverage - Events
Honorariums

Membership expenses
Merchandise purchases
Sponsorship / signage
Other

2020 2019
$ $
8,526 11,685
5,630 8,150
- 9,303
4,438 4,103
25,137 32,323
27,944 12,714
34,647 49,663
11,151 30,374
14,880 15,077
15,000 11,038
3,891 8,139
18,263 5,696
11,417 13,762
1,703 1,053
124,153 226,986
262,502 468,077
25,643 43,248
594,925 951,391
86,323 38,857
13,045 10,697
13,549 12,492
- 16,898
8,849 15,833
5,267 7,592
2,500 13,000
. 5,680
67,541 46,352
179,579 309,140
18,023 28,732
39,640 25,656
434,316 530,929
144 1,317
53,470 110,138
26,500 55,150
5,195 6,106
14,440 :
18,922 43,542
4291 45,222
122,952 261,475
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Note 5. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

Note 6. Current assets - trade and other receivables

Trade Debtors
Allowance for expected credit losses
Accrued Income

Other receivables

2020 2019
$ $

1,088 500

416,838 180,448

418,826 180,948

2020 2019

$ $

42,101 36,252

: (8,226)

: 390

42,101 28,416

150 150

42,251 28,566

Management have considered the impact of expected credit losses under AASB 9 by determining the value of aged
receivables that could potentially have expected credit losses, and then applying an expected credit loss rate to determine

the allowance for expected credit losses.

Note 7. Current assets - inventories

Items held for resale - at lower of cost and net realisable value (i)

Merchandise
Bar Stock

(i) There is no deed of consignment over inventories as at 31 October 2020.

2020

15,588
10,246

25,834

2019

15,064
8,344

23,408
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Note 8. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment

Restated
2020 2019
$ $

Leasehold improvements - at cost 204,005 198,706
Less: Accumulated depreciation (54,675) (27,237)
149,330 171,469

Motor vehicles - at cost 19,582 19,582
Less: Accumulated depreciation (13,377) (12,478)
6,205 7,104

155,535 178,573

Reconciliations

Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below.

Leasehold Motor
improvements vehicles Total
$ $ $
Balance at 1 November 2019 171,469 7104 178,573
Additions 5,299 - 5,299
Disposals - - -
Depreciation expense (27,438) (899) (28,337)
Balance at 31 October 2020 149,330 6,205 155,535
Note 9. Current liabilities - trade and other payables
2020
$
Trade payables 50,284
GST/BAS payable 53,327
Accrued expenses 11,362
Superannuation payable 145
Other payables -
115,118

2019
$

166,813
64,879
19,728

1,091

252,511
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Trade payables ageing summary

Number of days outstanding

0-30 30-60 60-90 More than 90 Total
days days days days
$ $ $ $ $
2020
Trade payables (a) 47,465 1,689 702 528 50,284
BAS payable 53,327 - - - 53,327
Accrued expenses 11,362 - - - 11,362
Superannuation payable 145 - - - 145
Other payables (a) - - - -
112,299 1,589 702 528 115,118
Number of days outstanding
0-30 30-60 60-90 Morethan90  Total
days days days days
$ $ $ $ $
2019
Trade payables (a) 51,127 648 - 115,038 166,813
BAS payable 64,879 - - - 64,879
Accrued expenses 19,728 - - - 19,728
Superannuation payable - - - - -
Other payables (a) 1,091 - - - 1,091
136,825 648 - 115,038 252,511
(a) Terms and conditions
Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instruments:
(i) Trade payables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30-day terms.
(ii) Other payables and other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms between 30 and
90 days.
Note 10. Current liabilities - employee benefits provisions
2020 2019
$ $
Employee benefits — annual leave 33,058 24,826
Total current employee benefits 33,058 24,826
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Note 11. Financial liabilities

2020 2019
$ $
WAFC Loan facility — current 50,000 254,167
50,000 254,167
2020 2019
$ $
WAFC Loan facility — Non current 204,167 -
204,167 -
Note 12. Contingent liabilities
West Perth Football Club Inc had no contingent liabilities as at 31 October 2019 and 31 October 2020.
Note 13. Commitments
2020 2019
$ $
(a) Operating lease expenditure commitments
- Not later than one year 51,000 88,386
- Later than one year and not later than five years 97,750 4,579
- Later than five years - -
148,750 92,965

The commitment for 2020 recognises the licence fee for the oval to the period 30 September 2023 being the expiry of the

next term of the lease.
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West Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 14. Auditors Remuneration
2019 2019

Amounts received or due and receivable by William Buck Audit (WA) Pty Ltd for:
- Audit or review of the financial report of the entity 5,630 5,500
- Other services in relation to the entity - -

5,630 5,500

Note 15. Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties
There were the following transactions with related parties during the current and previous financial year:

- Onebos Pty Ltd provided financial, accounting and compliance services to West Perth Football Club Inc to the value of
$8,526 (2019 $3,306). Sam Modica was a director of West Perth Football Club Inc. and is the director / owner of
Onebos Pty Ltd.

- Whilst acting as CEO Jimmy Caffieri received no remuneration from the West Perth Football Club Inc.

Receivable from and payable to related parties
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

Loans toffrom related parties
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

Note 16. Events after the reporting period
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 31 October 2020 that has significantly affected or may significantly affect

West Perth Football Club Inc's operations, the results of those operations, or West Perth Football Club Inc's state of affairs
in future financial years.
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West Perth Football Club Inc
Directors declaration
31 October 2020

In the Directors' opinion;

s the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure
Requlrements, the Assoclations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations;

¢ the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of West Perth Football Club Inc financial position
as at 31 October 2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

o there are reasonable grounds to belleve that West Perth Football Club Inc will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

On behalf of the Directors

Py

Neale Fong
President

Adam Myers
Director
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West Perth Football Ciub Inc
Independent auditor's report to the members of West Perth Football Club Inc

[This page has intentionally been left blank for the insertion of page one of the independent auditor's report]
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Independent auditor's report to the members of West Perth Football Club Inc
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